
 
   

 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352/ 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352/ 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

FEBRUARY 5, 2019 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER:  
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   
 

III.      MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Approve meeting minutes from October 2, 2018 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

 A.  IC International Carwash 
   
  Wicks Engineering submitted a revised Site Plan on behalf of registered property owner. 

FDOT has denied the northern right in/right out driveway entrance off US Hwy 27/441; 
the site and landscape plans have been revised showing the removal of the northern 
driveway. Lake County Public Works is no longer requiring sidewalk construction along 
project adjacent to CR 25 /S Dixie Ave. 

  
 B.  Leesburg Fruit Company, Inc. /Rufus M. Holloway, Trustee /Holloway Properties, Inc. 

       
Wicks Engineering submitted a Rezoning Application on behalf of registered property 
owner. The proposed rezoning is requesting to allow Mixed Community PUD as shown 
on the concept plan for the project. 

 
 C.  The Glen Final Plat Phases 11-13 

     
Springstead Engineering submitted a Final Plat Application on behalf of registered 
property owner. The application is for final plat approval for The Glen Phases 11-13.  

 
  

MEMBERS’ COMMENTS:   
 
ADJOURNMENT:   
 

  Board Members:     Board Members: 
 City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  Interim Chief Eric Luce, Police Department, Vice Chair 
City Engineer Duane Booth    Chief Donald Gilpin, Fire Department 
City Land Planner Greg Beliveau                                   Dale Bogle, Public Works Director  
Jeff Gerling, Building Official                                        Lori Davis, Code Enforcement 
Judd Wright, Fire Inspector 
Tracy Kelley, CDD 
 
 

 



 
   

 
506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                             PHONE: 352/ 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                                   FAX: 352/ 360-6652  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE  

OCTOBER 2, 2018 
10:00AM 

 
 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: Meeting called to order 10:01A.M. 
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT: Board members present with the exception of Jeff Gerling, 
Building Official; Judd Wright, Fire Inspector and Chief Donald Gilpin, Fire Department.  

 
III.      MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Motion to approve meeting minutes from 

September 4, 2018 by Dale Bogle, Public Works Director. Second by City Engineer Brett 
Tobias, BESH. Approved. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

 A.  Picciola Reserve Phase 2 Lot Split (ALT Key #1289050) 
  
        Ken Wagner of 4 Corners Property Solutions, LLC proposes a lot split on a vacant parcel  

for the purpose of building two new single family residences. 
  

Present Applicant Ken Wagner and gave introduction for lot split application. City Engineer 
Brett Tobias, BESH, recommended re-plat in lieu of lot split. Engineer Tobias recommends 
joint use driveway with the sidewalk extended to the edge of the easement. CDD Tracy 
Kelley instructed applicant to correspond with United States Postal Service for proper 
mailbox location. 
 
City Engineer Tobias made applicant aware a variance would be required from the eighty 
foot (80’) road frontage requirement. The City will waive preliminary plat requirements per 
City Engineer Tobias and City Land Planner Beliveau. 
 
Applicant Ken Wagner to resubmit application. Revised application will move to informal 
TRC as another formal TRC is not required. 
 

MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: No additional comments.  
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Meeting adjourned 10:13A.M. 
 

  Board Members:     Board Members: 
 City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman  Interim Chief Eric Luce, Police Department, Vice Chair 
City Engineer BESH                        Chief Donald Gilpin, Fire Department 
City Land Planner Greg Beliveau                                   Dale Bogle, Public Works Director  
Jeff Gerling, Building Official                                        Lori Davis, Code Enforcement 
Judd Wright, Fire Inspector 
Tracy Kelley, CDD 
 
 

 



 
CIVIL ENGINEERING  ♦   LAND DEVELOPMENT  ♦   ENVIRONMENTAL AND W ATER RESOURCES ENGINEERING  

 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
January 15, 2019 
 
Tracy Kelly 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
RE: Final Site Plan Submittal Revisions 1/15/2019 Cover Letter 
 
Dear Ms. Kelly: 
 
FDOT has denied the northern right in/right out driveway entrance off US/Hwy 27, so 
we had to revise the site plan. The northern driveway entrance (right in/right out) has 
been removed from the site plan and the landscape plan was also revised showing the 
removal of the northern driveway entrance. No other revisions were made to the plans. 
 
Also, please note based on past conversations and email correspondence from Lake 
County Public Works regarding the requirement for the sidewalk along the section of 
the project adjacent to the CR 25 (S. Dixie Av), this has been determined to be a 
suggestion by Lake County and not a requirement. This area has not been disturbed by 
this project and as such has been determined by Lake County Public Works as not being 
required. No sidewalk for this area is shown on the plans. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Wicks Engineering Services, Inc. 
 

Ted Wicks 

 
Kenneth R. “Ted” Wicks P.E. 
President 
 

 
225 West Main Street   ♦  Tavares, Florida  32778 

P  (352) 343-8667 F  (352) 343-8665 
 



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

Wicks Engineering Services, Inc.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 1 Cover Sheet, 1/15/2019 5:11:04 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CAR WASH FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 34731

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AERIAL MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE KEY #1170621

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. COVER SHEET COVER SHEET 2. GENERAL NOTES GENERAL NOTES 3. GENERAL UTILITY NOTES GENERAL UTILITY NOTES 4. SURVEY SURVEY 5. DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN 6. SITE PLAN SITE PLAN 7. GEOMETRY PLAN GEOMETRY PLAN 8. GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN 9. AUTOTURN SIMULATION (FIRE TRUCK) AUTOTURN SIMULATION (FIRE TRUCK) 10. AUTOTURN SIMULATION (GARAGE TRUCK) AUTOTURN SIMULATION (GARAGE TRUCK) 11. ENTRANCE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE ENTRANCE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE 12. UTILITY PLAN UTILITY PLAN 13. LIFT STATION DETAIL LIFT STATION DETAIL 14. CONSTRUCTION, DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS CONSTRUCTION, DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS 15. UTILITY DETAILS UTILITY DETAILS 16. LANDSCAPE PLAN LANDSCAPE PLAN 17. BUILDING ELEVATIONS & DESIGN STANDARDSBUILDING ELEVATIONS & DESIGN STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA MAP 12069C0307E

AutoCAD SHX Text
nts

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cata  wba

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lime 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seminole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gri ffin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mirror

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beam St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Seagle St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Forest

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bidwell St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plumosa  Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pennsylvan ia 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tropic Cir

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phoenix

AutoCAD SHX Text
Russer Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grizzard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lemon St

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mirror

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dream

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dead

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICCIOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUTOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5509

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAILFISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE 1-5509A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5409B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARFISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
AV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5409A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5409

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
Palm

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fox

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lavi s t  a

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fruitl and

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5407

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thoma s

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Berck  man

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Magnolia Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mirror

AutoCAD SHX Text
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hamlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct

AutoCAD SHX Text
Village

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ct

AutoCAD SHX Text
Victoria 

AutoCAD SHX Text
       Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Areca 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KINGFISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5409B

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAM CR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5409C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5507

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORGANS M.H.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& FISH CAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE MHP BOOK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
     River

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Olive Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wilder St

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayfield Av

AutoCAD SHX Text
James

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
Robert

AutoCAD SHX Text
St

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.Acorn Cr

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.William Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
25A

AutoCAD SHX Text
441

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
466A

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPANISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5310B

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5310A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5205

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC. FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC. TEJINDER GREWALL, MANAGER 1330 SAXON BLVD. ORANGE CITY, FL. 32763 PHONE: 480-717-7100 480-717-7100 EMAIL: TJ@TJOIL.NETTJ@TJOIL.NET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC. FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC. TEJINDER GREWALL, MANAGER 1330 SAXON BLVD. ORANGE CITY, FL. 32763 PHONE: 480-717-7100 480-717-7100 EMAIL: TJ@TJOIL.NETTJ@TJOIL.NET



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 2 General Notes, 1/15/2019 5:11:07 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEARTHWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
    A. AN AIR CURTAIN INCINERATOR PROCESS IS USED DURING THE BURNING PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    B. THE BURN PIT IS AT LEAST 300 FEET AWAY FROM ANY STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    C. THE BURN PIT IS AT LEAST 100 FEET AWAY FROM THE ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INITIATING CONSTRUCTION OF PLANNED IMPROVEMENTS, ALL WRA'S WILL BE EXCAVATED AND ROUGH GRADED TO PROVIDE SEDIMENT AND RUNOFF CONTROL DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE BROUGHT TO FINAL GRADE AND SEEDED AND MULCHED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREAS WHICH MAY ERODE DUE TO SLOPES OR CONCENTRATED RUNOFF DURING CONSTRUCTION WILL BE TREATED. TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN PROTECTION WILL BE PROVIDED PER FDOT ROAD DESIGN STANDARD INDEX NO. 100.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFF SITE DISCHARGE OF UNTREATED STORMWATER WILL BE PREVENTED USING TEMPORARY BERMS AND DIKES WHERE NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE -- STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, WRA'S WILL BE MOWED AND MAINTAINED AS PART OF THE  NORMAL LAWN AND OPEN SPACE MAINTENANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH AND DEBRIS THAT ACCUMULATES WITHIN THE WRA'S, SWALES, PIPES, AND INLETS WILL BE MANUALLY COLLECTED AND DISPOSED OF WITH OTHER NORMAL SOLID WASTE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY EROSION, LOSS OF GRASS, ETC., WILL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED ROUTINELY AND AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPES, INLETS, FLUMES, AND OTHER CONTROL DEVICES WILL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY AND REPAIRS MADE AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE USED TO ASSURE EROSION AND SEDIMENT IS CONTROLLED.  ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN (SWPPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP NOTICE OF INTENT APPLICATION FEES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THE FDEP STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING AND SUBMITTING FDEP NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR: (NPDES) PERMITTING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND NOTICE OF TERMINATION (NOT) APPLICATIONS AND FORMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT SCREENS AND TURBIDITY BARRIERS MUST REMAIN IN PLACE AND BE MAINTAINED IN GOOD CONDITION AT ALL LOCATIONS SHOWN UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE, SOILS ARE STABILIZED AND VEGETATION HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHOWN HEREON ARE INTENDED AS MINIMUM STANDARDS. ANY EROSION CONTROL REQUIRED BEYOND THAT SPECIFIED TO MAINTAIN SITE EROSION SHALL BE CONSIDERED AS INCLUDED WITHIN THIS CONTRACT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LOCAL WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, AND FLORIDA DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STANDARDS, FDOT INDEX #102 AND BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  HAY BALES ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE.  COCONUT FIBER MATERIALS ARE ACCEPTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO, OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT MATERIALS FROM THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONTAINED ON-SITE AND NOT ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF-SITE AREAS OR IN WATERWAYS. THESE INCLUDE BOTH NATURAL AND MAN-MADE OPEN DITCHES, STREAMS, STORM DRAINS, LAKES AND  PONDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTIONS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NPDES PERMIT BY THE CONTRACTOR TO  DETERMINE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL  EFFORTS. ANY NECESSARY REMEDIES AND MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT  DELAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MUD, DIRT OR OTHER MATERIALS TRACKED OR SPILLED ONTO EXISTING PUBLIC ROADS AND FACILITIES, DUE TO CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROMPTLY REMOVED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR ALL SLOPES, CHANNELS, AND ANY DISTURBED LAND AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETED WITHIN 15 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING.  ALL TEMPORARY PROTECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT MEASURES ARE IN PLACE AND ESTABLISHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO EARTH WORK OR CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POST A COPY OF THE COMPLETED FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION NPDES NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI) FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGE FROM CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES AT THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN COPIES OF THE APPROPRIATE WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PERMITS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK FOR THIS PROJECT AND HAVE POSTED AT CONSTRUCTION SITE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL DEWATERING PERMITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR DIG PERMITS, ELECTRICAL PERMITS OR OTHER PERMITS AS APPLICABLE. CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE FULLY WITH UTILITY COMPANIES ON EXACT LOCATION  OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DEBRIS AND WASTE MATERIALS GENERATED BY DEMOLITION OR SUBSEQUENT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE DISPOSED OFF-SITE IN A LEGAL MANNER AT AN APPROVED DISPOSAL FACILITY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ANY AND ALL PERMITS  REQUIRED FOR DEMOLITION, CONSTRUCTION WORK AND HAULING WASTE MATERIAL.  ALL ASSOCIATED COSTS AND PERMIT FEES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PAVEMENT REPAIRS AND/OR RESURFACING TO ALL EXISTING ROADS WHICH ARE SAW-CUT OR DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY ENCOUNTERED CONTAMINATED MATERIALS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS.  (REFER TO TREE PROTECTION REQ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO DEMOLISHING UTILITY LINES, CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY FLOW DIRECTIONS FROM EXISTING BUILDINGS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN. IF DEMOLITION WILL CUT OFF THESE FACILITIES, THE ENGINEER, ARCHITECT, OWNER (AND/OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE)   SHALL BE CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEMOLITION AND EARTHWORK NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE, AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR.  PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE VARIOUS UTILITIES AND TO MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN CROSSING ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY TO ENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM HIS OWN INVESTIGATIONS AND CALCULATIONS AS NECESSARY TO ASSURE HIMSELF OF EARTHWORK QUANTITIES.  THERE IS NO IMPLICATION THAT EARTHWORK BALANCES, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY IMPORT FILL NEEDED, OR FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF EXCESS MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT NO TIME SHALL THE CONTRACTOR DISTURB SURROUNDING PROPERTIES OR TRAVEL ON SURROUNDING PROPERTIES WITHOUT WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE PROPERTY OWNER.  REPAIR OR RECONSTRUCTION OF DAMAGED AREAS ON SURROUNDING PROPERTIES SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR ON AN IMMEDIATE BASIS.  ALL COSTS FOR REPAIRS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND NO EXTRA COMPENSATION SHALL BE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEARING AND GRUBBING FOR SITE CONSTRUCTION INCLUDING CLEARING FOR PAVING, UTILITIES, DRAINAGE FACILITIES AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION.   ALL AREAS TO BE CLEARED SHALL BE FIELD STAKED AND REVIEWED BY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN CLEARING LAND FOR THE PROJECT, A BURN PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE JURISDICTION AND THE DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY PRIOR TO BURNING ANY MATERIAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WILL ISSUE A BURNING PERMIT TO ALLOW BURNING OF CLEARED MATERIAL ONLY IF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS ARE MET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIALS EXCAVATED SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE OWNER AND SHALL BE STOCKPILED AT ON-SITE LOCATIONS AS SPECIFIED BY THE OWNER.  MATERIALS SHALL BE STOCKPILED SEPARATELY AS TO USABLE (NON ORGANIC) FILL STOCKPILES AND ORGANIC (MUCK) STOCKPILES IF MUCK IS ENCOUNTERED.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF ALL UNSUITABLE FILL MATERIALS FROM THE SITE.  ALL CLAY ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE EXCAVATED OUT AND REPLACED WITH CLEAN GRANULAR FILL MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FILL MATERIALS SHALL CONTAIN NO MUCK, STUMPS, ROOTS, BRUSH, VEGETATIVE MATTER, RUBBISH OR OTHER MATERIAL THAT WILL NOT COMPACT INTO A SUITABLE AND ENDURING BACKFILL.  FILL SHALL BE CLEAN, NON-ORGANIC, GRANULAR MATERIAL WITH NOT MORE THAN 10% PASSING THE NO. 200 SIEVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS FROM THAT WHICH IS REPRESENTED HEREON, WHETHER ABOVE, ON OR BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE GROUND, SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IN WRITING, WITHIN 48 HOURS OF DISCOVERY. NO CLAIM FOR EXPENSES INCURRED BY THE CONTRACTOR DUE TO SUCH DIFFERING CONDITIONS WILL BE ALLOWED IF HE OR SHE FAILS TO PROVIDE WRITTEN NOTIFICATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS FOR THIS PROJECT WERE PERFORMED BY OTHERS AND WICKS CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR THE COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY OF THE SURVEYS. WICKS CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. HAS RELIED UPON THE SURVEYS IN PREPARING THE CIVIL ENGINEERING DESIGN SHOWN IN THESE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC DATA, THE LOCATION OF EXISTING SITE FEATURES, UTILITIES AND ALL OTHER SITE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS SHALL BE DISCLOSED AS DESCRIBED IN GENERAL NOTE NUMBER 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT ALL REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MATERIALS, INSTALLATION, AND TESTING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONS AND FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION. WHERE THE SPECIFICATIONS CONFLICT, THE MORE STRINGENT SPECIFICATION SHALL APPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SUBSURFACE INFORMATION FOR THIS PROJECT WAS OBTAINED FOR DESIGN  PURPOSES AND MAY NOT BE AN ADEQUATE REPRESENTATION OF ACTUAL CONDITIONS FOR PROJECT CONSTRUCTION. INFORMATION SHOWN, INCLUDING GROUND WATER LEVELS, REPRESENTS EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE SPECIFIC BORING LOCATIONS AT THE TIME THE BORINGS WERE MADE. DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS SHALL BE DISCLOSED AS DESCRIBED IN GENERAL NOTE NUMBER 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH, ERECT AND MAINTAIN ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SAFETY DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" AND THE LATEST FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION "ROADWAY DESIGN STANDARDS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED (INCLUDING THE  WALKING SURFACE) IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE FLORIDA ACCESSIBILITY CODE FOR  BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, SECTION 11 AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) INDEX 304.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CIVIL DRAWINGS WITH ALL TRADES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, IRRIGATION, FIRE SYSTEMS.  IF ANY DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN WRITING IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNAGE AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE FDOT ROADWAY AND TRAFFIC DESIGN  STANDARDS, AND THE "MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" (MUTCD).  SIGNS SHALL BE ERECTED ACCORDING TO THE REFERENCE NUMBERS DESIGNATED BY  THE FDOT OR THE MUTCD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WORK SHALL BE OPEN TO AND SUBJECT TO INSPECTION BY AUTHORIZED  PERSONNEL OF THE OWNER, INVOLVED UTILITY COMPANIES, PROJECT ENGINEER AND REGULATORY AGENCIES.  ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO REQUIRED INSPECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF INSPECTION PERSONNEL SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER/OWNER PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION.  COMPENSATION WILL NOT BE ALLOWED FOR WORK WHICH IS NOT AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER/OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ENGINEERING AND AGENCY APPROVAL PRIOR TO PROCUREMENT OF MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT COPIES OF ALL TESTING REPORTS TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER FOR ACCEPTANCE AND CERTIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY PUBLIC LAND CORNER, WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION, IS TO BE PROTECTED. IF A CORNER MONUMENT IS IN DANGER OF BEING DESTROYED AND HAS NOT YET BEEN PROPERLY REFERENCED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER, ENGINEER & SURVEYOR WITHOUT DELAY. DISTURBED MONUMENTATION SHALL BE RESTORED BY A RESTORED BY A FLORIDA LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AREAS WHERE PAVEMENT, BUILDING SLABS, FOUNDATIONS, UTILITIES, CONDUITS,  AND/OR UTILITY STRUCTURES HAVE BEEN REMOVED SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL. ALL SELECT BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AND  COMPACTED PER THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE LOCAL JURISDICTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO F.D.O.T. ROADWAY AND TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX FOR CONSTRUCTION OF SITE ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET ALL LOCAL STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC (MOT) PLANS & SIGNAGE THAT WILL BE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE BID FOR THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROADS AND A SUITABLE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SUPPLY OF WATER ACCEPTABLE TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE LAYOUT OF ALL OF THE WORK TO BE CONSTRUCTED. BENCHMARK INFORMATION SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE CONTRACTOR BY THE OWNER OR OWNER'S SURVEYOR.  ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN FIELD MEASUREMENTS AND CONSTRUCTION PLAN INFORMATION SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TESTING RESULTS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER/OPERATOR AND THE ENGINEER.  TESTING REQUIREMENTS ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OWNER/OPERATOR'S SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS.  ALL TEST RESULTS SHALL BE PROVIDED (PASSING AND FAILING) ON A REGULAR AND IMMEDIATE BASIS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TESTING SERVICES THROUGH A FLORIDA LICENSED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING FIRM ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER AND ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT TESTING FIRM TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO COMMENCING TESTING. TESTING OF SUB GRADE, BASE, AND ASPHALT FOR THICKNESS AND DENSITY SHALL BE PERFORMED AT NO MORE THAN 200' INTERVALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOP DRAWINGS AND CERTIFICATIONS FOR ALL STORM DRAINAGE, WATER SYSTEM, SEWER SYSTEM,  AND PAVING SYSTEM MATERIALS AND STRUCTURES ARE REQUIRED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING THE MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SPECIAL CARE    AND PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO VEGETATION, SURFACED AREAS, AND STRUCTURES WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND ON CONSTRUCTION SITE, AND TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR AND SHALL MAKE GOOD ALL DAMAGE TO PAVEMENT, BUILDINGS, TELEPHONE OR OTHER CABLES, SANITARY PIPES, OR OTHER STRUCTURES BEYOND THE LIMITS OF THIS PROJECT WHICH MAY BE ENCOUNTERED, WHETHER OR NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY FACILITIES:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH WATER AND ELECTRIC    POWER AS REQUIRED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR    SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING ALL TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS AND FOR    REMOVING SAME AFTER CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY TOILET FACILITIES AND ENCLOSURES FOR THE USE OF ALL WORKMAN, AT A LOCATION ON THE PROJECT WHICH SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION.  SUCH FACILITIES SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL CODES AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN SANITARY CONDITION AT ALL TIMES.  NO WORK SHALL BE STARTED UNTIL THESE FACILITIES ARE ON THE JOB SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC:  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE, DURING THE    COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION, FOR PROPER MAINTENANCE, CONTROL, AND DETOUR OF TRAFFIC IN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION.  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL AND MAINTENANCE PROCEDURES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION INDEX #600 AND LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, WITHIN THEIR RESPECTIVE AREAS OF JURISDICTION.  IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY, AS BIDDER, PRIOR TO SUBMITTING HIS BID, TO DETERMINE THE REQUIREMENTS OF THESE AGENCIES SO THAT HIS PROPOSAL REFLECTS ALL COSTS TO BE INCURRED.  NO CLAIMS FOR ADDITIONAL PAYMENT SHALL BE CONSIDERED FOR COSTS INCURRED DUE TO THE PROPER MAINTENANCE, CONTROL, DETOUR, AND PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.

AutoCAD SHX Text
g. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DRAWINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.

AutoCAD SHX Text
c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.

AutoCAD SHX Text
b. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
c. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
d. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
e. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
f. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER OF RECORD WITH RECORD SURVEYS OF THE INSTALLED WATER, RECLAIM, WASTEWATER AND STORMWATER SYSTEMS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIREMENTS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORMED BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIX SIGNED AND SEALED RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRONIC FORMATS OF THE RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL BE IN AUTOCAD 2000 OR HIGHER. A COPY OF THE ELECTRONIC FILES SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.  IT IS PREFERRED TO USE THE APPROVED PLANS WITH STRIKE THROUGH CORRECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED RECORD DRAWING DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER, FORCEMAIN & RECLAIMED WATER LINE LOCATIONS, SIZE AND MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF WATER, FORCEMAIN, RECLAIMED WATER & SEWER VALVES AND APPURTENANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE TOP AND INVERT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPICT POTABLE WATER LINE CROSSING AND PROVIDE ACTUAL SEPARATION DISTANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLE POINT LOCATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FDEP PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVITY STORM AND SEWER LOCATIONS, INVERTS, PIPE SIZE AND MATERIALS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOS OF ALL UTILITIES CROSSING AND WATER MAINS SHALL BE TAKEN AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO BACKFILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
h.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREAS SHALL BE DETAILED WITH CROSS SECTIONS AND/OR CONTOURS PROVING FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
i.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OUTFALL STRUCTURES SHALL BE VERIFIED WITH SPECIFIC DESIGN ELEVATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  (ie. TOPS, WEIRS, ORIFICE AND SKIMMERS SHOULD ALL BE VERIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
j.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADES AT HIGH POINTS AND GRADE BREAKS IN PAVEMENT CENTERLINE AND EDGE OF PAVEMENT AT 100' INTERVALS, LOT GRADES, BUILDING PADS OR FINISH FLOOR ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT DESIGNATED EXISTING TREES AGAINST:

AutoCAD SHX Text
-UNNECESSARY CUTTING, BREAKING, OR SKINNING OF ROOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SKINNING AND BRUISING OF BARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-EXCESS FOOT OR VEHICULAR TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
-PARKING VEHICLES WITHIN DRIP-LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SMOTHERING OF TREES BY STOCKPILING CONSTRUCTION OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATION MATERIALS WITHIN DRIP-LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERECT TEMPORARY TREE PROTECTION FENCING AS SHOWN ON THE DETAIL SHEETS. BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SITE CLEARING OR GRADING. ALL FENCING SHOULD BE A MINIMUM OF 10' CLEAR DISTANCE FROM THE FACE OF ANY TREES AND SHALL FULLY ENCLOSE ALL TREES SCHEDULED TO REMAIN. NOTHING SHALL BE PLACED INSIDE OF PROTECTIVE BARRICADES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTION  MATERIAL, MACHINERY, CHEMICALS, OR TEMPORARY SOIL DEPOSITS. ON TREES LARGER THAN 20' DBH, BARRICADES SHALL BE NO CLOSER THAN 15' FROM FACE OF TREE. WHEN PAVING, EXCAVATION OR HARDSCAPE MUST BE DONE WITHIN BARRICADES, BARRICADES SHALL BE MOVED BACK TO A SECONDARY LOCATION AT EDGE OF WORK. EXTRA CARE MUST BE TAKEN AT THIS TIME BY THE CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT NO DAMAGE TO THE TREE OCCURS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE WATER TO TREES AS REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THEIR HEALTH DURING CONSTRUCTION WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN NECESSARY TO CUT ROOT OVER 1-1/2" DIAMETER OF TREES TO REMAIN, CUT MUST BE A CLEAN CUT, COAT CUT FACES OF ROOTS WITH AN EMULSIFIED ASPHALT OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE COATING FORMULATED FOR USE ON DAMAGED PLANT TISSUE. TEMPORARILY COVER EXPOSED ROOTS WITH WET BURLAP TO PREVENT DRYING AND COVER WITH EARTH AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GRADE CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE WITHIN THE BARRICADES WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERFERING BRANCHES MAY BE REMOVED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE BY A QUALIFIED TREE SURGEON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPAIR OR REPLACE TREES INDICATED TO REMAIN, WHICH ARE DAMAGED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, IN A MANNER ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER. EMPLOY A QUALIFIED TREE SURGEON TO REPAIR MAJOR DAMAGES TO TREES AND SHRUBS, PROMPTLY, TO PREVENT PROGRESSIVE DETERIORATION'S CAUSED BY THE DAMAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF TREES DAMAGED BEYOND REPAIR WITH 3 TREES OF SIMILAR QUALITY AND SPECIES, SIZED TO MATCH THE LARGEST TREES OF THAT SPECIES BEING PLANTED AS PER THE LANDSCAPE PLANS. IF TREES ARE HARMED THROUGH LACK OF PROTECTION OR THROUGH NEGLIGENCE ON THE PART OF THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR THE BURDEN OF THE COST OF REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
BV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BTM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DHWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCDVA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUCTILE IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGN HIGH WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIPTICAL REINFORCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAR FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAPPED RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED/REUSE WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEASONAL HIGH WATER TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAMPLE POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
DDCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE BACKFLOW DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER AND GRADING NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OPEN DRAINAGE SWALES SHALL BE GRASSED OR LINED WITH APPROVED REINFORCED EARTH MATTING.  APPROVED RIP RAP PER FDOT INDEX #100 MUST BE PLACED AS NECESSARY TO CONTROL EROSION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS ARE AS REPRESENTED BY THE SURVEYOR AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ITS CORRECTNESS AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN FOR INLETS AND MANHOLES ARE AT TOP OF RIM. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL GRADING AND SITE PREPARATION SHALL CONFORM TO THE LOCAL JURISDICTION'S CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OPEN AREAS WITHIN LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS SHALL BE SODDED WITH BAHIA SOD BY CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONCRETE PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH 4' OF FILTER FABRIC CENTERED ON EACH JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL DEWATER WHERE REQUIRED TO MEET TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CONCRETE STORM SEWER PIPE TO BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE CLASS III, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS OR REQUIRED BY JURISDICTION.  HDPE STORM PIPE SHALL BE APPROVED BY JURISDICTION AND ENGINEER AND SHALL MEET ASTM-477.  PVC STORM PIPE SHALL BE ADS OR APPROVED EQUAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED AS REFERENCED BELOW. GEOTECHNICAL  RECOMMENDATIONS ARE NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF WICKS CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. AND HAS RELIED ON THE BELOW REFERENCED GEOTECHNICAL REPORT'S IN PREPARATION OF THE DRAWINGS. ANY CONFLICT BETWEEN INFORMATION WITHIN THE REPORT AND THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE REPORTED TO ENGINEER/OWNER. WICKS CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS, COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY: ANDREYEV ENGINEERING, INC. REPORT #:GPGT-17-132; REPORT DATE: NOVEMBER 29, 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OFF-SITE DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESTORED TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITION, OR BETTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONFORM WITH FDOT STANDARD INDEX  DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS EXCEPT THAT DITCH BOTTOM INLETS IN PAVED AREAS SHALL HAVE TRAVERSABLE, TRAFFIC BEARING GRATES SUPPORTED BY STEEL ANGLE SEATS OR SUPPORTED ON FOUR SIDES.  GRATES SHALL BE STEEL UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED OR APPROVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STORMWATER STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE CEMENT BENCHING FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE STRUCTURE TO THE LOWEST PIPE INVERT AND SHALL BE SLOPED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL MATERIALS PLACED UNDER ROADWAYS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY AS SPECIFIED IN AASHTO T-180.  ALL OTHER FILL AREAS ARE TO BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY AS SPECIFIED IN AASHTO T-180.  FILL MATERIALS SHALL BE PLACED AND COMPACTED IN A MAXIMUM OF 12" LIFTS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE ENGINEER AND OWNER WITH ALL (PASSING AND FAILING) TESTING RESULTS.  RESULTS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON A TIMELY AND REGULAR BASIS PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR'S PAY REQUEST SUBMITTAL FOR THE AFFECTED WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL AREAS WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE FINISH GRADED WITH A SMOOTH TRANSITION INTO EXISTING GROUND.  ALL SWALES SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY AFTER FINAL GRADING.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RAKED CLEAN OF ALL LIMEROCK AND ROCKS AND SODDED AFTER FINAL GRADING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS PRIOR TO FINAL  INSPECTION.  ALL GRASSING SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTURBED AREAS ON-SITE SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOD OF LIKE TYPE AND QUALITY TO MATCH EXISTING.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS OFF-SITE SHALL BE SODDED WITH ARGENTINA BAHIA.  ALL SOD SHALL BE NON-MUCK FARM GROWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES (CONT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES (CONT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE IS CLASSIFIED AS ZONE "X", PER FEMA FLOOD MAP PANEL 12069C0307E DATED  DECEMBER 18, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON DRAWING PREPARED BY: SURVEYOR:  ALTAMAX SURVEYING DRAWING DATED:  FEBRUARY 03, 2017 PROJECT NUMBER: 901692

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY BASED ON DRAWING PREPARED BY: SURVEYOR:  ALTAMAX SURVEYING DRAWING DATED:  FEBRUARY 03, 2017 PROJECT NUMBER: 901692



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 3 General Utility Notes, 1/15/2019 5:11:08 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARD                          ALTERNATIVE JOINT SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM FORCE MAIN                                     3FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER (REQ'D UNDER 62-610)                 3FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER (NOT UNDER 62-610)                  6FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM SANITARY SEWER                               3FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER                               6FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN                            6FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT & DISPOSAL SYSTEM N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER                                          3FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 3FT MINIMUM IF BOTTOM OF WATER MAIN IS 6" ABOVE THE GRAVITY SEWER MAIN   

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE TABLES ARE NOT COMPREHENSIVE AND ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR THE TEXT IN 62-555.314.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS TABLE WAS CREATED BY A PRIVATE INDIVIDUAL AND IS NOT AN OFFICIAL FDEP TABLE.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DISTANCES ARE MEASURED OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS PREFERABLE TO LAY THE WATER PIPE ABOVE THE HAZARD PIPE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAINS CANNOT COME INTO CONTACT WITH ANY HAZARD STRUCTURES WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL BY FDEP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTIONS ARE ONLY ALLOWED ON A CASE-BY-CASE BASIS WITH JUSTIFICATION TO FDEP BEFORE INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
"AT CROSSINGS, CENTER WATER PIPE ON CROSSING OR MAINTAIN THE FOLLOWING JOINT SPACING:" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER                              3FT MIN              12"PREF, 6"MIN       12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER FORCE MAIN              10FT PREF, 6FT MIN     12" MIN               12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER                 10FT PREF, 6FT MIN*     12" PREF, 6" MIN      12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM SANITARY SEWER                 10FT PREF, 3FT MIN      12" PREF, 6" MIN      12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER (NOT UNDER 62-610)    10FT PREF, 6FT MIN      12" MIN              12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECLAIMED WATER (REQ'D UNDER 62-610)     3FT MIN              12" MIN              12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM FORCE MAIN                         3FT MIN              12" MIN              12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT & DISPOSAL SYSTEM 10FT MIN  (NO ALTERNATIVES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAZARD                     HORIZONTAL SEPARATION            VERTICAL SEPARATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
under 62-555.314 Effective 8-28-2003   

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDEP SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS   

AutoCAD SHX Text
  WATER ABOVE       WATER BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
62-555.314 %%ULOCATION OF PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM MAINS TEXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE TEXT BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS SECTION, THE PHRASE WATER MAINS SHALL MEAN MAINS, INCLUDING TREATMENT PLANT PROCESS PIPING, CONVEYING EITHER RAW, PARTIALLY TREATED, OR FINISHED DRINKING WATER; FIRE HYDRANT LEADS; AND SERVICE LINES THAT ARE UNDER THE CONTROL OF A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM AND THAT HAVE AN INSIDE DIAMETER OF THREE INCHES OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE  BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, AND ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST THREE FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED STORM SEWER, STORMWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST THREE FEET, AND PREFERABLY TEN FEET, BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED VACUUM-TYPE SANITARY SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST SIX FEET, AND PREFERABLY TEN FEET, BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY-OR PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, WASTEWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER NOT REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C. THE MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION DISTANCE BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND GRAVITY-TYPE SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE REDUCED TO THREE FEET WHERE THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN IS LAID AT LEAST SIX INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST TEN FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND ALL PARTS OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM AS DEFINED IN SECTION 381.0065(2), F.S., AND RULE 64E-6.002, F.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS,  VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS,   BETWEEN UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS,  AND RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS CROSSING ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY-OR VACUUM-TYPE SANITARY SEWER OR STORM SEWER SHALL BE LAID SO THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST SIX INCHES, AND PREFERABLY 12 INCHES, ABOVE OR AT LEAST 12 INCHES BELOW THE OUTSIDE OF THE OTHER PIPELINE.  HOWEVER, IT IS PREFERABLE TO LAY THE WATER MAIN ABOVE THE OTHER PIPELINE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B) NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS CROSSING ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER SHALL BE LAID SO THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST 12 INCHES ABOVE OR BELOW THE OUTSIDE OF THE OTHER PIPELINE.  HOWEVER, IT IS PREFERABLE TO LAY THE WATER MAIN ABOVE THE OTHER PIPELINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) AT THE UTILITY CROSSINGS DESCRIBED IN PARAGRAPHS (A) AND (B) ABOVE, ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED ABOVE OR BELOW THE OTHER PIPELINE SO THE WATER MAIN JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE OTHER PIPELINE.  ALTERNATIVELY, AT SUCH CROSSINGS, THE PIPES SHALL BE ARRANGED SO THAT ALL WATER MAIN JOINTS ARE AT LEAST THREE FEET FROM ALL JOINTS IN VACUUM-TYPE SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, OR PIPELINES CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C., AND AT LEAST SIX FEET FROM ALL JOINTS IN GRAVITY- OR PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWERS, WASTEWATER FORCE MAINS, OR PIPELINES CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER NOT REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3)  SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWER MANHOLES.SEPARATION BETWEEN WATER MAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWER MANHOLES. AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWER MANHOLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A) NO WATER MAIN SHALL PASS THROUGH, OR COME INTO CONTACT WITH, ANY PART OF A SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B) EFFECTIVE AUGUST 28, 2003, WATER MAINS SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED OR ALTERED TO PASS THROUGH, OR COME INTO CONTACT WITH, ANY PART OF A STORM SEWER MANHOLE OR INLET STRUCTURE.  WHERE IT IS NOT TECHNICALLY FEASIBLE OR ECONOMICALLY SENSIBLE TO COMPLY WITH THIS REQUIREMENT  (I.E., WHERE THERE IS A CONFLICT IN THE ROUTING OF A WATER MAIN AND A STORM SEWER AND WHERE ALTERNATIVE ROUTING OF THE WATER MAIN OR THE STORM SEWER IS NOT TECHNICALLY FEASIBLE OR IS NOT ECONOMICALLY SENSIBLE), THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ALLOW EXCEPTIONS TO THIS REQUIREMENT (I.E, THE DEPARTMENT SHALL ALLOW CONSTRUCTION OF CONFLICT MANHOLES), BUT SUPPLIERS OF WATER OR PERSONS PROPOSING TO CONSTRUCT CONFLICT MANHOLES MUST FIRST OBTAIN A SPECIFIC PERMIT FROM THE DEPARTMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART V OF THIS CHAPTER AND MUST PROVIDE IN THE PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT OR DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND DESIGN DATA ACCOMPANYING THEIR PERMIT APPLICATION THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. TECHNICAL OR ECONOMIC JUSTIFICATION FOR EACH CONFLICT MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. A STATEMENT IDENTIFYING THE PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING EACH CONFLICT MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION REQUIREMENTS IN SUB-SUBPARAGRAPHS A. THROUGH D. BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. EACH WATER MAIN PASSING THROUGH A CONFLICT MANHOLE SHALL HAVE A FLEXIBLE, WATERTIGHT JOINT ON EACH SIDE OF THE MANHOLE TO ACCOMMODATE DIFFERENTIAL SETTLING BETWEEN THE MAIN AND THE MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. WITHIN EACH CONFLICT MANHOLE, THE WATER MAIN PASSING THROUGH THE MANHOLE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A WATERTIGHT CASING PIPE HAVING HIGH IMPACT STRENGTH (I.E., HAVING AN IMPACT STRENGTH AT LEAST EQUAL TO THAT OF 0.25-INCH-THICK DUCTILE IRON PIPE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
C. EACH CONFLICT MANHOLE SHALL HAVE AN ACCESS OPENING, AND SHALL BE SIZED, TO ALLOW FOR EASY CLEANING OF THE MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. GRATINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL STORM SEWER INLETS UPSTREAM OF EACH CONFLICT MANHOLE TO PREVENT LARGE OBJECTS FROM ENTERING THE MANHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) SEPARATION BETWEEN FIRE HYDRANT DRAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, RECLAIMED SEPARATION BETWEEN FIRE HYDRANT DRAINS AND SANITARY OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, RECLAIMED  OR STORM SEWERS, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, RECLAIMED WATER PIPELINES, AND ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEMS.  NEW OR RELOCATED FIRE HYDRANTS WITH UNDERGROUND DRAINS SHALL BE LOCATED SO THAT THE DRAINS ARE AT LEAST THREE FEET FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED STORM SEWER, STORMWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C.; AT LEAST THREE FEET, AND PREFERABLY TEN FEET, FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED VACUUM-TYPE SANITARY SEWER; AT LEAST SEX FEET, AND PREFERABLY TEN FEET, FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY- OR PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, WASTEWATER  FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER NOT REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C., AND AT LEAST TEN FEET FROM ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM AS DEFINED IN SECTION 381.0065(2), F.S., AND RULE 64E-6.00S, F.A.C. (UPDATED 6-15-04)(UPDATED 6-15-04)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCIES BE DISCOVERED THAT WOULD PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF NEW IMPROVEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER WITHIN 48 HOURS FOR A DETERMINATION AS TO THE DISPOSITION OF THE DISCREPANCIES.  NO CLAIM WILL BE ALLOWED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHOULD HE FAIL TO  PROVIDE THE REQUIRED NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN APPROVED REDUCED PRESSURE BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE IS REQUIRED FOR THE DOMESTIC WATERLINE (A.S.S.E. 1013).  IT WILL BE INSTALLED AT THE POINT OF DELIVERY FROM THE LOCAL CITY OR COUNTY WATER SYSTEM.  THE INSTALLER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR   TESTING THE DEVICE UPON INSTALLATION BY A CERTIFIED BACKFLOW TESTER WITH THE  RESULTS BEING FORWARDED TO THE LOCAL CITY OR COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE IRRIGATION AND FIRE SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED TO HAVE AN APPROVED DOUBLE CHECK VALVE ASSEMBLY (A.S.S.E. 1015).  IT WILL BE INSTALLED AT THE POINT OF DELIVERY FROM THE LOCAL UTILITIES WATER SYSTEM, IN THE HORIZONTAL POSITION.  THE INSTALLER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TESTING THE DEVICE UPON INSTALLATION BY A CERTIFIED BACKFLOW TESTER WITH THE RESULTS BEING FORWARDED TO THE LOCAL UTILITY DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE, AND ARE  GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR.  PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE VARIOUS UTILITIES AND TO MAKE THE NECESSARY ARRANGEMENTS FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CAUTION WHEN CROSSING ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY TO ENSURE THE LOCATION AND INTEGRITY OF THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR DIG PERMITS, ELECTRICAL PERMITS OR OTHER PERMITS AS APPLICABLE. CONTRACTOR IS TO COORDINATE FULLY WITH UTILITY COMPANIES ON EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING TO HAVE A MINIMUM OF 3' COVER UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER MAIN MATERIALS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL CONFORM TO AND SHALL BE INSTALLED, TESTED AND CLEARED FOR SERVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE LOCAL JURISDICTION AND THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO MAINTAIN A COPY OF THE FDEP WATER AND SEWER PERMITS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES AND PERFORM BACTERIOLOGICAL TESTING (B.T.) AFTER DISINFECTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FDEP WATER PERMITS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT A SET OF AS-BUILT WATER AND SEWER DRAWINGS TO THE ENGINEER. THE AS-BUILT WATER DRAWING WILL NEED TO BE PREPARED PER CITY OR COUNTY REQUIREMENTS. THE AS-BUILT SURVEY/ DRAWINGS WILL NEED TO BE PREPARED, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A FLORIDA REGISTERED SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE EXISTING ACTIVE WATER MAIN FROM BACKFLOW CONTAMINATION DURING FILLING, FLUSHING, TESTING AND MAINTAIN A MINIMUM PRESSURE OF 20 PSI IN THE NEW MAINS DURING CONSTRUCTION. ALL PROTECTION METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES, FDEP, AND AWWA STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPON COMPLETION OF THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE LOCAL FIRE DISTRICT AND ENGINEER CERTIFIED FIRE FLOW DATA FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANTS WITHIN THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER MAIN MATERIAL AND APPURTENANCES, PIPES, JOINTING AND PACKING MATERIAL INTERNAL COATING, AND LININGS, FITTINGS, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE IN THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE CORRESPONDING AWWA STANDARDS AND BE CONFORMING TO NSF REQUIREMENTS IN COMPLIANCE WITH PARAGRAPH 62-555 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER MAIN MATERIALS AND APPURTENANCES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE LEAD USE  PROHIBITION RULE IN 62-555.322 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER DISTRIBUTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THE CITY/TOWN SPECIFICATIONS WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEY ARE MORE STRINGENT THAN THESE SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL SPECIFICATION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED TRENCH BOTTOM(S) SHALL BE FREE OF STICKS, ROOTS, STUMPS, STONES, BOULDERS AND ALL DEBRIS, AND SHALL BE GRADED AND SHAPED FOR CONTINUOUS BEARING OF THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE SYSTEM WITH ALLOWANCE FOR VALVES, FITTINGS, AND COUPLINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, PIPE SHALL BE MANUFACTURED FROM POLYVINYL CHLORIDE RESIN CONFORMING TO ASTM DESIGNATION D 1784. THE PIPE     SHALL BEAR THE NATIONAL SANITATION FOUNDATION (NSF) SEAL FOR POTABLE WATER PIPE. PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA C900, (D.R. 18) "STANDARD FOR POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PRESSURE PIPE, 4 INCHES THROUGH 12 INCHES FOR WATER" AND SHALL BE FURNISHED IN CAST IRON PIPE EQUIVALENT OUTSIDE DIAMETERS WITH     RUBBER GASKETED JOINTS AS LISTED C900 STANDARD. DI PIPE SHALL CONFORM WITH AWWA C-150/C-151.  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE LESS THAN 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM 1785 (SCHEDULE 40, 80, 120) OR ASTM 2241 (SDR 21, PC 200).  DR 14 SHALL BE USED FOR FIRE LINES AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ NFPA 24, 1995.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTIONS FOR PIPE 2" IN DIAMETER AND LARGER SHALL BE RUBBER     COMPRESSION RING TYPE. PIPE SHALL BE EXTRUDED WITH INTEGRAL THICKENED WALL BELLS WITHOUT INCREASE IN SDR. RUBBER RING GASKETS SHALL CONSIST OF SYNTHETIC COMPOUNDS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM DESIGNATION D1869, AND SUITABLE FOR THE DESIGNATED SERVICE. OTHER CONNECTIONS FOR PIPE; SOLVENT WELDED     SLEEVE TYPE JOINT. FITTINGS FOR 2 INCH AND SMALLER PIPE SHALL BE P.V.C. SOLVENT WELDED JOINTS. FITTINGS FOR USE WITH P.V.C. PIPE WILL BE CAST IRON OR DUCTILE IRON WITH MECHANICAL JOINT RUBBER COMPRESSION RING TYPE JOINTS. WHERE MECHANICAL JOINT IRON FITTINGS OR DUCTILE IRON PIPE ARE TO INTERFACE WITH PVC PIPE, A TRANSITION GASKET, CLOW F-6340 OR EQUAL, SHALL BE USED. NO     P.V.C. FITTINGS WILL BE ALLOWED EXCEPT ON PIPE AND FITTINGS SMALLER THAN 3 INCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE CONNECTED TO HEAVY FITTINGS AND/OR RIGID STRUCTURES SHALL BE SUPPORTED SO THAT NO SUBSEQUENT RELATIVE MOVEMENT BETWEEN THE PVC PIPE AT THE JOINT AND THE RIGID STRUCTURE IS POSSIBLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRAINED JOINTS SHALL BE USED AT ALL BENDS & TEES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLING OF THE TRENCH FROM THE BOTTOM UP TO TWELVE (12)INCHES OVER THE TOP OF THE PIPE SHALL BE COMPACTED IN SIX (6) INCH LAYERS USING DRY FRIABLE SOIL (MAXIMUM PARTICLE OR FRAGMENT DIMENSION 1") TO NINETY-FIVE (95) PERCENT MAXIMUM DENSITY. THE REMAINDER OF THE TRENCH SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH EXCAVATED EARTH MATERIAL (MAXIMUM ROCK OR FRAGMENT DIMENSION 6") IN NINE (9) INCH LAYERS COMPACTED TO NINETY FIVE  (95) PERCENT MAXIMUM DENSITY, NINETY-     EIGHT (98) PERCENT UNDER AREAS TO BE PAVED. DENSITY DETERMINATIONS SHALL BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO SPECIFICATION T-180.  MINIMUM COVER OVER THE TOP OF THE PIPE SHALL BE THIRTY-SIX (36) INCHES UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN. IF POSSIBLE, JOINTS SHOULD BE LEFT UNCOVERED UNTIL AFTER TESTING HAS BEEN SATISFACTORILY COMPLETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PIPE SYSTEM SHALL BE TESTED AND EXAMINED FOR LEAKAGE IN  SECTIONS NOT EXCEEDING 1,000 FEET, AT NOT LESS THAN 150 PSI STATIC PRESSURE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C 600 (DIP) C 605 (PVC).

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION AND TESTING, THE WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE DISINFECTED WITH CHLORINE SOLUTION BEFORE ACCEPTANCE FOR DOMESTIC OPERATION. THE AMOUNT OF CHLORINE APPLIED SHALL BE SUFFICIENT TO PROVIDE A DOSAGE SOLUTION OF NOT LESS THAN FIFTY (50) PARTS PER MILLION. PRIOR TO INTRODUCING THE CHLORINE SOLUTION, THE LINE SHALL BE THOROUGHLY FLUSHED WITH CLEAN POTABLE WATER. CHLORINE SOLUTION SHALL BE INTRODUCED IN ACCORDANCE WITH     AWWA STANDARD C-651-92 AND SHALL REMAIN IN THE SYSTEM FOR A CONTACT PERIOD OF AT LEAST TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS, DURING WHICH TIME EVERY VALVE IN THE SYSTEM SHALL BE OPENED AND CLOSED SEVERAL TIMES TO ASSURE CONTACT WITH EVERY SURFACE OF THE SYSTEM. AFTER COMPLETION OF THE DISINFECTION PROCEDURE, THE SYSTEM SHALL BE FLUSHED USING CHLORINATED WATER FROM THE CENTRAL WATER SUPPLY.  SAMPLES SHALL BE TAKEN FROM THE NEW SYSTEM FOR TESTING BY A D.H.R.S.     CERTIFIED LAB AND SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER FOR SUBMITTAL TO THE     DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FOR CLEARANCE BEFORE IT IS PLACED INTO ACTIVE SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVES SHALL BE MUELLER CLASS 200 RESILIENT SEATED VALVES, OR APPROVED EQUAL, WITH MECHANICAL JOINT ENDS, MANUFACTURED TO MEET OR EXCEED REQUIREMENTS OF AWWA C509, LATEST REVISION. EACH VALVE SHALL BE FITTED WITH A CAST IRON BOX AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT(S) SHALL BE MUELLER STANDARD OR APPROVED EQUAL 3-WAY WITH TWO (2) 2-1/2 INCH HOSE CONNECTIONS AND ONE (1) 4-1/2 INCH PUMPER NOZZLE. MAIN BARREL VALVE SIZE SHALL BE 5-1/4 INCHES. AFTER INSTALLATION THE HYDRANT SHALL BE PAINTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER SERVICE LINES TWO (2) INCHES AND UNDER SHALL BE POLYETHYLENE, IDR 9 OR SDR-26 WITH A PRESSURE RATING OF 160 PSI. ASTM D-2239.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PVC WATER MAINS SHALL BE LAID WITH METALLIC LOCATING TAPE PLACED 18"    ABOVE THE CENTER OF THE WATERLINE. FOR FUTURE LOCATING PURPOSES, #14    COPPER ARMORED POLYGUARD WIRE SHALL BE TAPED TO THE TOP OF THE PIPE AND TERMINATE WITH 12" EXTENDING ABOVE THE TOP OF THE VALVE BOX IN SUCH A MANNER SO AS NOT TO INTERFERE WITH THE VALVE OPERATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY AS-BUILT DRAWING IS REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATED FIRE MAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED BY A STATE CERTIFIED FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR PER F.S. 633.021(5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PAVEMENT IS REMOVED, THE SURFACING MATERIAL SHALL BE MECHANICAL     SAW-CUT PRIOR TO TRENCH EXCAVATION, LEAVING A UNIFORM AND STRAIGHT EDGE, WITH MINIMUM DISTURBANCE TO THE REMAINING ADJACENT SURFACING. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE SPECIFIED BACKFILLING AND COMPACTION, A TEMPORARY SAND SEAL COAT SURFACE SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE CUT AREAS AND CONTINUE TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH TRAFFIC SURFACE WITH THE EXISTING ROADWAY AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL FINAL RESTORATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE SPECIAL CARE     AND PROVIDE ADEQUATE PROTECTION IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE DAMAGE TO     VEGETATION, SURFACED AREAS, AND STRUCTURES WITHIN RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT ON SITE, AND TAKE FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR THEREOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AT A 3' MINIMUM DEPTH THROUGH-OUT PROJECT EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS AND APPROVED SPECIFICATIONS.  MAINTAIN 18" BELOW WATER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCEMAIN PIPE TO BE PVC C900, DR18 CLASS 100 AWWA. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED TRENCH BOTTOM(S) SHALL BE FREE OF STICKS, ROOTS, STUMPS, STONES, BOULDERS AND ALL DEBRIS AND SHALL BE GRADED AND SHAPED FOR CONTINUOUS BEARING OF THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE SYSTEM WITH ALLOWANCE FOR VALVES, FITTINGS AND COUPLINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC SEWER MAINS SHALL BE LAID WITH METALLIC TAPE PLACED 18" ABOVE THE CENTER OF THE FORCEMAIN WITH CONTINUOUS MARKING "CAUTION SEWAGE PRESSURE LINE" FOR FUTURE LOCATING PURPOSES.  #14 COPPER ARMORED POLYGUARD WIRE SHALL BE TAPED TO THE TOP OF THE PIPE AND TERMINATE WITH 12" EXTENDING ABOVE THE TOP OF THE LIFT STATION VALVE BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PIPE SYSTEM SHALL BE TESTED AND EXAMINED FOR LEAKAGE IN SECTIONS NOT EXCEEDING 1,000 FEET, AT NOT LESS THAN 150 PSI STATIC PRESSURE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C 600 (DIP) C 605 (PVC). ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE = L = (ND P)/7400 DURATION 2 HOURS. L = ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE GPM/HR N = # OF JOINTS IN LENGTH TESTED P = AVERAGE TEST PRESSURE (PSI) D = NOMINAL DIAMETER OF PIPE (IN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES (CONT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER PIPE NEW OR RELOCATED SHALL BE COLOR CODED OR DETAIL MARKED USING BLUE AS PREDOMINANT COLOR TO DIFFERENTIATE DRINKING WATER FROM RECLAIMED OR OTHER  WATER.  RECLAIMED WATER PIPING SHALL BE PURPLE COLORED PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.



D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 4 Survey, 1/15/2019 5:11:09 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet 4 of 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2  REVISION     06-05-2018



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 5 Demo and Erosion Control, 1/15/2019 5:11:10 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 (STATE ROAD 500) (200' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DIXIE AVENUE (CR 25A) (66' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 26, PG 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKTREE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 77.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV 73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 3782, PG 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 23, PG 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGTREE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004300

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 1710, PG 1362

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT - NO BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 4782, PG 1801

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
389

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
391

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
407

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
411

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
413

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
415

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
417

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
419

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
421

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
425

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
427

AutoCAD SHX Text
429

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
431

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
433

AutoCAD SHX Text
435

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
437

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
439

AutoCAD SHX Text
526

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
528

AutoCAD SHX Text
529

AutoCAD SHX Text
530

AutoCAD SHX Text
531

AutoCAD SHX Text
532

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
534

AutoCAD SHX Text
535

AutoCAD SHX Text
536

AutoCAD SHX Text
537

AutoCAD SHX Text
538

AutoCAD SHX Text
539

AutoCAD SHX Text
540

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
543

AutoCAD SHX Text
544

AutoCAD SHX Text
545

AutoCAD SHX Text
546

AutoCAD SHX Text
548

AutoCAD SHX Text
550

AutoCAD SHX Text
555

AutoCAD SHX Text
558

AutoCAD SHX Text
559

AutoCAD SHX Text
588

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTRESS FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2897.79' L=110.92' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 MAG NAIL ELEV. 87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #2 MAG NAIL ELEV. 88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ZONING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: MFHD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE III SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE III SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGNS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB & ASPHALT TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED TYPICAL



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 6 Site Plan, 1/15/2019 5:11:11 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 (STATE ROAD 500) (200' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S DIXIE AVENUE (CR 25A) (66' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 26, PG 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKTREE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 77.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV 73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 3782, PG 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 23, PG 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGTREE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004300

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 1710, PG 1362

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT - NO BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 4782, PG 1801

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTRESS FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2897.79' L=110.92' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 MAG NAIL ELEV. 87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #2 MAG NAIL ELEV. 88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ZONING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: MFHD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CAR WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUMS STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUMS STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN SETBACK FROM R/W = 10' MAXIMUM SIZE = 100 S.F. MAXIMUM HEIGHT = 35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT DEED ORB 4782, PGS 1805-1826

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
A part of Southeast 1/4 of Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, in Lake County, Florida, bounded and described as follows: Beginning at a point 566.5 feet South and 100 feet East of the Northwest corner of the Southeast 1/4 of Southwest 1/4 of said Section; run thence East 100 feet; thence South 200 feet to the North line of the Highway; thence Northwesterly along the North line of the Highway, a distance of 110.5 feet to a point South of the Point of Beginning; thence North 153.1 feet to the Point of Beginning.  AND: That part of the North 229 feet of the South 991 feet of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, Township 19 South, Range 24 East, in Lake County, Florida, lying West of the Westerly line of the right of way of U.S. Highway No. 27. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA TOTAL ACRES:     1.7  ACRES (76,041 SF) 1.7± ACRES (76,041 SF)LAND USE:   EXISTING USE:    VACANT VACANT PROPOSED USE:   CARWASH FACILITY CARWASH FACILITY ZONING:      GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-2) GENERAL COMMERCIAL (C-2) FUTURE LAND USE:    COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY) COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY) OPEN SPACE: REQUIRED ST:    30% (0.51 ACERS  22,216 SF) 30% (0.51 ACERS  22,216 SF) PROVIDED SF:    73% (1.27 ACRES  55,818 SF)   73% (1.27 ACRES  55,818 SF)   MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT:  35 FEET 35 FEET BUILDING:      3,200 S.F. 3,200 S.F. ISR  (MAXIMUM):    70% (MAXIMUM):    70% 70% (PROVIDED):    27% 27% PARKING: REQUIRED:    1 SPACE PER WASH LANE 1 SPACE PER WASH LANE PROVIDED:    (2) 10'x20' EMPLOYEE SPACES (2) 10'x20' EMPLOYEE SPACES (1) 12'x20' HC SPACE (16) 12'x20' VACUUM SPACES BUILDING SETBACKS: FRONT:      50' FROM RIGHT OF WAY 50' FROM RIGHT OF WAY SIDE:       30' FROM PROPERTY LINE 30' FROM PROPERTY LINE REAR:      15' FROM PROPERTY LINE 15' FROM PROPERTY LINE LANDSCAPE BUFFERS: HIGHWAY 27 FRONTAGE:  25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 4 CANOPY TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES & 15 SHRUBS PER 100' OF PROPERTY SIDES:     10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 4 CANOPY TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES & 15 SHRUBS PER 100' OF PROPERTY REAR:     15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 4 CANOPY TREES, 2 UNDERSTORY TREES & 15 SHRUBS PER 100' OF PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: : 1. LIFT STATION (SHEET 13 of 15) IS PRIVATELY OWNED AND WILL BE MAINTAINED LIFT STATION (SHEET 13 of 15) IS PRIVATELY OWNED AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. 2. FIRE HYDRANT IS PRIVATE AND THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK OWNERSHIP  FIRE HYDRANT IS PRIVATE AND THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK OWNERSHIP  STOPS AT THE GATE.



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 7 Geometry Plan, 1/15/2019 5:11:13 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 (STATE ROAD 500) (200' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 26, PG 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKTREE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 77.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV 73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 3782, PG 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 23, PG 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGTREE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004300

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 1710, PG 1362

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT - NO BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 4782, PG 1801

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTRESS FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 MAG NAIL ELEV. 87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #2 MAG NAIL ELEV. 88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ZONING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: MFHD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CAR WASH SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.54' N 00°02'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 8'x8' DUMPSTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE "D" CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT & MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=22.00' L=43.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RETENTION POND TOP 84.5 BOTTOM 78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT TYPE "D" CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°57'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°49'14" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=10.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=31.50' L=23.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=9.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=35.00' L=23.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=61.05' L=42.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.67'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.67'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=11.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 27°01'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=43.67' L=29.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 65°40'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=31.00' L=13.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°57'30" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=35.00' L=23.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 51°04'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=74.00' L=28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT GEOMETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 89°57'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=15.00' L=16.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACUUM STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°43'46" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 24°00'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
189.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKING 10'x20' STALL 12'x20' HC STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x15.67' CONCRETE PAD FOR TURBINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x15.67' CONCRETE PAD FOR TURBINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUIPMENT AREA SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00' L=28.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.05' S 89°55'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°02'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMPLOYEE PARKING 10'x20' STALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 R3-5R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38LF 12" RIBBON CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKENED EDGE CONCRETE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180LF 12" RIBBON CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE"D") to (RIBBON CURB)  CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE"D") to (RIBBON CURB)  CURB TRANSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=10.00'' L=11.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' STABILIZED SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP PER FDOT INDEX #304

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP RAMP w/ HANDRAIL PER FDOT INDEX #304

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 8 Drainage Plan, 1/15/2019 5:11:14 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 (STATE ROAD 500) (200' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 77.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV 73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 3782, PG 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004300

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 1710, PG 1362

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VACANT - NO BUILDING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 4782, PG 1801

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATTRESS FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 MAG NAIL ELEV. 87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #2 MAG NAIL ELEV. 88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ZONING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: MFHD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CAR WASH FFE 88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87 LF-18" RCP @ 1.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING EP & CURB GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.5%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.5%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.0%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%p3.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RETENTION POND TOP 84.5 BOTTOM 78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.43%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.56%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.48%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.43%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.60%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 LF-18" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
101 LF-18" RCP @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 LF-18" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.63%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 LF-18" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.71%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.53%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
  0.5' HIGH DIVERSION BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DIVERSION SWALE PERMITTED BY MATTRESS FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
70 LF-15" RCP @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1' DEEP DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.40%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CROSS ACCESS & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x10' RIPRAP PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1' DEEP DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x8' ENKAMAT EROSION CONTROL FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER PIPING TO BE MAINTAINED BY CARWASH OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INLET TOP 86.91 INV. 84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INLET TOP 88.48 INV. SW 83.75 INV. E 83.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INLET TOP 84.25 INV. 79.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INLET TOP 87.63 INV. 83.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MITERED END SECTION INV. 82.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 11 FOR PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MITERED END SECTION INV. 80.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C INLET TOP 84.31 INV. W 81.00 INV. SE 80.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MITERED END SECTION INV. 79.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL STRUCTURE TYPE "D" INLET GRATE EL. 88.70 4'1" SLOT SW INV. 87.00 INV. 85.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" MITERED END SECTION INV. 85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
  PROPOSED SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD ALL DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST & NORTH  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 9 Autoturn Simulation, 1/15/2019 5:11:16 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2897.79' L=110.92' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOTURN SIMULATION (FIRE TRUCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOTURN SIMULATION BASED ON  LAKE COUNTY "LADDER" FIRE TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR WHEELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT WHEELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE SWEEP



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 10 Autoturn Simulation Garbage Truck, 1/15/2019 5:11:17 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  205.04' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'00"W  157.12' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=2897.79' L=110.92' (R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOTURN SIMULATION (GARAGE TRUCK)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUTOTURN SIMULATION BASED ON  LAKE COUNTY "GARBAGE" TRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR WHEELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT WHEELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEHICLE SWEEP



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 11 Entrance Road Plan & Profile, 1/15/2019 5:11:18 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CAR WASH FFE 88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RETENTION POND TOP 84.5 BOTTOM 78.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.55%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.47%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.56%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 LF-18" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
101 LF-18" RCP @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 LF-18" RCP @ 0.35%

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.63%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
58 LF-18" RCP @ 1.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.71%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
AB-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1' DEEP DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE ROAD 500 HIGHWAY 441 / 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1' DEEP DIVERSION SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NG

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x8' ENKAMAT EROSION CONTROL FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL PROFILE EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL PROFILE PGL

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+60

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL SERVICE ROAD CL STORM INLET C STA. 1+65.30 TOP 84.31  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL SERVICE ROAD STA. 1+29.87 EL 85.88  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL SERVICE ROAD STA. 0+82.38 EL 87.78  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL SERVICE ROAD STA. 0+37.67 EL 89.08  

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE DUMPSTER PAD STA. 0+20.00 EL 89.48  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL STORM INLET B STA. 0+63.36 TOP 88.48  

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 12.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.D. = -2.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI ELEV = 88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI STA = 0+62.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BVCS: 0+49.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
BVCE: 88.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVCS: 0+74.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVCE: 88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI STA  = 1+47.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVI ELEV = 85.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
-5.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
78.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 83.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 83.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 81.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 81.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
101 LF-18" RCP @ 2.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC WATER SERVICE LINE 12" MINIMUM CLEARANCE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC FM  12" MINIMUM CLEARANCE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF STORM PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

GREASE INTERCEPTOR

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 12 Utility Plan, 1/15/2019 5:11:20 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  178.05' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 441/27 (STATE ROAD 500) (200' PUBLIC R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 26, PG 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKTREE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°00'41"E  250.78' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP INV 80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM 77.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP INV 73.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  274.44' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°23'31"E  229.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC CURB (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL#:10-19-24-000300004400

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORB 3782, PG 2428

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT PLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB 23, PG 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGTREE SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'30"E  100.00' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 MAG NAIL ELEV. 87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #2 MAG NAIL ELEV. 88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
EP

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ZONING (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: MFHD]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
[FLU: COMMERCIAL (HIGH INTENSITY)]

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
175 LF-2" PVC WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WET TAP & 2" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION SEE DETAIL SHT. 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC SANITARY INV. INTO BUILDING 85.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 LF-4" PVC SANITARY @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
146 LF-2" PVC SANITARY FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FORCEMAIN WET TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FORCEMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BACKFLOW PREVENTER IS LOCATED IN THE BUILDING. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CAR WASH F.F.E. 88.00 SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY CONNECTION SEE PLUMBING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SANITARY CONNECTION SEE PLUMBING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 LF-4" PVC SANITARY @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER CONNECTION SEE PLUMBING PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 LF-8" PVC WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WET TAP & 8" GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) 1,750 GALLON ±GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
750 GALLON OIL/WATER SEPARATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUT BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR ACCESS OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BAFFLE 6" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOT BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN  INSPECTION TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. SPECIFIC DESIGN DETAILS MUST IN ALL ASPECTS MEET APPLICABLE FLORIDA PLUMBING AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE. 2. INTERCEPTORS SHALL BE WATER AND GAS TIGHT. 3. ALL FIXTURES LOCATED IN FOOD AND BEVERAGE PREPARATION AREAS SHALL BE ROUTED THOUGH GREASE INTERCEPTOR.       RESTROOM WASTE SHALL NOT BE ROUTED THROUGH INTERCEPTOR. 4. BAFFLE REQUIRED; ALTERNATIVE DESIGNS ARE ACCEPTABLE.  DESIGN MUST MEET FLORIDA  PLUMBING AND ADMINISTRATIVE       CODE.  5. LOADS: H-20 TRUCK WHEELS WITH 30% IMPACT PER AASHTO. TRAFFIC BEARING FRAME AND COVER TO MEET FDOT STANDARDS       IF APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN   OUTLETTO SANITARY SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BAFFLE 6" THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING OR GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.  INSPECTION TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.  INSPECTION TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENT PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN  INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT 57 STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MINIMUM  INSPECTION TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE MINIMUM 4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS, 6" MINIMUM THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN PVC 8" IF INLET PIPE IS 8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMES EMBEDDED IN MORTAR OR OTHER WATERTIGHT SEALANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 83.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV. 83.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,750 GALLON



HEIGHT - A

TRUE UNION

CHECK VALVE

TRUE UNION

BALL VALVE

·
·
·
·

·

·

·
·

90° ELBOW

FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS

2" DRAIN WITH P-TRAP

FORCE MAIN

90° ELBOW

DIAMETER - B

84"

96"

120"

144"

138"

24"

36"

48"

60"

OTHER

DIAMETER - B HEIGHT - A

BASIN DIMENSIONS

STAINLESS STEEL GUIDE RAILS

SCH80 DISCHARGE PIPE

VERTICAL CAST IRON BASE ELBOW

VALVE BOX DIMENSIONS

32" X 30" 25" 36" X 40" 36"

GRADE

LOCKABLE LID

FIBERGLASS VALVE BOX

CONCRETE BALLAST

AS SPECIFIED BY ENGINEER

LIFTING CHAIN

LEVEL CONTROL FLOATS

2" CONDUIT HUB

MUSHROOM

VENT

ALUMINUM ACCESS DOOR

WITH LOCKABLE LID

MANUFACTURER

PUMP INFORMATION

MODEL

HORSEPOWER

VOLTAGE / PHASE

DESIGN FLOW (GPM)

DESIGN HEAD (FEET)

·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·
·

·
·

TRUE UNION

BALL VALVE

TRUE UNION

CHECK VALVE

CROSS

MUSHROOM

VENT

ALUMINUM COVER

FLEXIBLE ENTRY BOOTS

FIBERGLASS VALVE BOX

FIBERGLASS BASIN

LIFT STATION PLAN VIEW

LIFT STATION SECTION VIEW

TOP OF BASIN 88.00 FEET

LIFT STATION SCHEDULE

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

INLET INVERT 82.46 FEET

HIGH WATER LEVEL ALARM 82.00 FEET

LAG PUMP ON 81.50 FEET

LEAD PUMP ON 81.00 FEET

PUMPS OFF

BOTTOM OF BASIN

COVER OVER DISCHARGE

78.50 FEET

76.5 FEET

18 INCHES

1

INLET SIZE AND TYPE 4 INCH and 6 INCH

EXAGGERATED FOR DETAIL - N.T.S.

CHAMPION PUMP

CPG 3022

3

230V/1PH

4" PVC

6" PVC

55 GPM

60 FEET

88.00

INVERT 82.46

ALARM 82.0

LAG 81.5

LEAD 81.0

OFF 78.5

76.50

IMPELLAR SIZE
4.5"

VICTORIA@MESSINAASSOCIATES.COM

PHONE

(352)-800-9758

W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 13 Lift Station Detail, 1/15/2019 5:11:21 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER OVER DISCHARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FLUSHING CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL: CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED AND BUILT BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  MANUFACTURE FACILITY. THE ENCLOSURE SHALL BE NEMA 4X FIBERGLASS WITH PADLOCKABLE  DRAW  DRAW  LATCHES. THE ENCLOSURE SHALL BE ABLE TO BE WALL MOUNTED. THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS SHALL BE MOUNTED THROUGH THE  ENCLOSURE: ENCLOSURE: RED ALARM BEACON (LIGHT) ALARM HORN GENERATOR RECEPTACLE WITH WEATHERPROOF COVER ALARM SILENCE PUSHBUTTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL NOTES: 1. DISCONNECT IS REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL DISCONNECT IS REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  IS REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL IS REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL REQUIRED WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL WITHIN SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL SIGHT OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL OR 50' MAX FROM PANEL  50' MAX FROM PANEL 50' MAX FROM PANEL  MAX FROM PANEL MAX FROM PANEL  FROM PANEL FROM PANEL  PANEL PANEL LOCATION. 2. COORDINATE ALL ELECTRICAL WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. COORDINATE ALL ELECTRICAL WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 3. PANEL SHALL BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES PANEL SHALL BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  SHALL BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES SHALL BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES BE MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES MANUFACTURED TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES TO UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES UNDERWRITERS'S LABORATORIES  LABORATORIES LABORATORIES STANDARDS AND LABELED ACCORDINGLY. 4. EACH FLEXIBLE CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND EACH FLEXIBLE CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  FLEXIBLE CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND FLEXIBLE CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND CABLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND BE PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND PROVIDED WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND WITH A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND A WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  WATERTIGHT SEAL AND WATERTIGHT SEAL AND  SEAL AND SEAL AND  AND AND SEPARATE STRAIN RELIEF. 5. ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE  EQUIPMENT EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE EQUIPMENT EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE  EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE EXPOSED TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE  TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE TO WEATHER SHALL MEET THE  WEATHER SHALL MEET THE WEATHER SHALL MEET THE  SHALL MEET THE SHALL MEET THE  MEET THE MEET THE  THE THE REQUIREMENTS OF WEATHERPROOF EQUIPMENT NEMA 4X. 6. A 110VOLT POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) A 110VOLT POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  110VOLT POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) 110VOLT POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) POWER RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) RECEPTACLE WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) WITH GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI) FAULT INTERRUPTION (GFI)  INTERRUPTION (GFI) INTERRUPTION (GFI)  (GFI) (GFI) PROTECTION SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER SHALL BE AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  BE AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER BE AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER AVAILABLE TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER FACILITATE MAINTENANCE EITHER  MAINTENANCE EITHER MAINTENANCE EITHER  EITHER EITHER INSIDE THE CONTROL PANEL OR WITHIN 25 FEET OF CONTROL PANEL. 7. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES. 8. ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS WITH APPROPRIATE MATERIAL ELECTRICIAN SHALL SEAL OFF CONDUIT RUNS WITH APPROPRIATE MATERIAL 9. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING  SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING SHALL VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING  VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING VERIFY POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING  POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING POWER SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING  SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING SOURCE PRIOR TO ORDERING  PRIOR TO ORDERING PRIOR TO ORDERING  TO ORDERING TO ORDERING  ORDERING ORDERING EQUIPMENT 10. NEUTRAL TO BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE NEUTRAL TO BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  TO BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE TO BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE BE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE SUPPLIED FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE FOR SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE SINGLE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  PHASE AND THREE PHASE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  AND THREE PHASE AND THREE PHASE  THREE PHASE THREE PHASE  PHASE PHASE POWER. 11. ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR SHALL BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR BE INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR INSTALLED ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  ABOVE THE 100-YEAR ABOVE THE 100-YEAR  THE 100-YEAR THE 100-YEAR  100-YEAR 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION (WHERE APPLICABLE).

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENERS AND APPURTENANCES: ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  AND APPURTENANCES: ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE AND APPURTENANCES: ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  APPURTENANCES: ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE APPURTENANCES: ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE ALL FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE FASTENERS, LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE LIFTING CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  CABLES, FLOAT CABLE CABLES, FLOAT CABLE  FLOAT CABLE FLOAT CABLE  CABLE CABLE BRACKET, HINGES, AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE MADE OF 304SS MINIMUM. A 304SS SLIDE/LATCH ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  304SS SLIDE/LATCH ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE 304SS SLIDE/LATCH ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  SLIDE/LATCH ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE SLIDE/LATCH ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE ASSEMBLY SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE BE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE PROVIDED FOR HOLDING THE  FOR HOLDING THE FOR HOLDING THE  HOLDING THE HOLDING THE  THE THE DOORS OPEN ON THE WET WELL AND VALVE BOX. SLIDE RAILS SHALL BE MADE OF SCH 40 304SS PIPE. PUMP LIFTING CABLES/CHAINS SHALL BE 304SS. PUMP LIFTING BALES SHALL BE MADE OF 304SS. EXECUTION: INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S WITH THE MANUFACTURE'S  THE MANUFACTURE'S THE MANUFACTURE'S  MANUFACTURE'S MANUFACTURE'S RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE THE LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. CERTIFIED ELECTRICIAN SHALL MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  ELECTRICIAN SHALL MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER ELECTRICIAN SHALL MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  SHALL MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER SHALL MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER MOUNT CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER CONTROL PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  PANEL AND CONNECT POWER PANEL AND CONNECT POWER  AND CONNECT POWER AND CONNECT POWER  CONNECT POWER CONNECT POWER  POWER POWER SERVICE TO PANEL PRIOR TO STARTUP AND FACTORY REP SITE VISIT. THE PUMP CONTROLS AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  PUMP CONTROLS AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION PUMP CONTROLS AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  CONTROLS AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION CONTROLS AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION AND PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION PUMPS SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION SHALL BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION BE CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION CHECKED FOR PROPER OPERATION  FOR PROPER OPERATION FOR PROPER OPERATION  PROPER OPERATION PROPER OPERATION  OPERATION OPERATION AND ENSURE THAT ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  ENSURE THAT ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS ENSURE THAT ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  THAT ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS THAT ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS ALL LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS LEVEL CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS CONTROLS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS  WITH THE DRAWINGS WITH THE DRAWINGS  THE DRAWINGS THE DRAWINGS  DRAWINGS DRAWINGS AND ARE FULLY FUNCTIONING. PUMP STATION SHALL BE VENTED PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS: 1. INSPECT ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES INSPECT ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES MATERIALS SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES SUPPLIED TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES TO ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES ENSURE THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  THERE ARE NO DAMAGES THERE ARE NO DAMAGES  ARE NO DAMAGES ARE NO DAMAGES  NO DAMAGES NO DAMAGES  DAMAGES DAMAGES DUE TO SHIPPING PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 2. EXCAVATE HOLE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND EXCAVATE HOLE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  HOLE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND HOLE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND TO ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND ACCOMMODATE BASIN, UNDERGROUND  BASIN, UNDERGROUND BASIN, UNDERGROUND  UNDERGROUND UNDERGROUND PIPING, BACKFILL MATERIAL, AND ADEQUATE WORKING SPACE. 3. PREPARE THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL PREPARE THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL OF THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL THE EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL EXCAVATED HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL HOLE WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  WITH 6" OF BACKFILL WITH 6" OF BACKFILL  6" OF BACKFILL 6" OF BACKFILL  OF BACKFILL OF BACKFILL  BACKFILL BACKFILL MATERIAL OR CONCRETE PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  OR CONCRETE PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND OR CONCRETE PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  CONCRETE PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND CONCRETE PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND PAD. CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND CHECK BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND BASE TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND TO INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND INSURE IT IS LEVEL AND  IT IS LEVEL AND IT IS LEVEL AND  IS LEVEL AND IS LEVEL AND  LEVEL AND LEVEL AND  AND AND SMOOTH. 4. INSTALL BASIN ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF INSTALL BASIN ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  BASIN ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF BASIN ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF ON GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF GRAVEL BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF BASE OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF OR CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF CONCRETE PAD, ANCHOR IF  PAD, ANCHOR IF PAD, ANCHOR IF  ANCHOR IF ANCHOR IF  IF IF NECESSARY. 5. CONCRETE MAY BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED CONCRETE MAY BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  MAY BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED MAY BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED BE PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED PORED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED AROUND BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED BASIN BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED BOTTOM IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED IF BALLAST IS REQUIRED  BALLAST IS REQUIRED BALLAST IS REQUIRED  IS REQUIRED IS REQUIRED  REQUIRED REQUIRED FOR BUOYANCY. 6. BACKFILL WITH PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF BACKFILL WITH PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  WITH PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF WITH PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF PEA GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF GRAVEL 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF 4" TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF TO 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF 6" AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF AROUND THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF THE ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF ENTIRE PERIPHERY OF  PERIPHERY OF PERIPHERY OF  OF OF THE BASIN/COMPACTED BACKFILL MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  BASIN/COMPACTED BACKFILL MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND BASIN/COMPACTED BACKFILL MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  BACKFILL MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND BACKFILL MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND MATERIAL IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND IN 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  12" LIFTS. STOP AND 12" LIFTS. STOP AND  LIFTS. STOP AND LIFTS. STOP AND  STOP AND STOP AND  AND AND CONNECT PIPING AS REQUIRED. RECOMMENDED BACKFILL MATERIAL: GRAVEL OR STONE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  OR STONE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE OR STONE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  STONE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE STONE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE TO BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE BE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE FREE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE FLOWING, NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE NATURALLY ROUNDED AGGREGATE  ROUNDED AGGREGATE ROUNDED AGGREGATE  AGGREGATE AGGREGATE WITH A PARTICLE SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  A PARTICLE SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN A PARTICLE SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  PARTICLE SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN PARTICLE SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN SIZE OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN OF NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN NOT LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN LESS THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN THAN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN 3/8" OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN OR LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  LARGER THAN 3/4" IN LARGER THAN 3/4" IN  THAN 3/4" IN THAN 3/4" IN  3/4" IN 3/4" IN  IN IN DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING COMPONENTS SHALL BE MOUNTED THROUGH THE INNERDOOR: MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER EMERGENCY CIRCUIT BREAKER MECHANICAL INTERLOCK FOR EMERGENCY AND MAIN BREAKERS SHORT CIRCUIT PROTECTORS CONTROL CIRCUIT BREAKER SEAL FAILURE INDICATOR LIGHTS HAND-OFF-AUTO SELECTOR SWITCHES PUMP RUN PILOT LIGHTS POWER ON PILOT LIGHT ELAPSE TIME METERS (NON-RESETABLE) GFI DUPLEX CONVENIENCE OUTLET MISCELLANEOUS:ALL WIRING ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE :ALL WIRING ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  WIRING ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE WIRING ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE ON THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE SHALL BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE BE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  CONTAINED WITHIN THE CONTAINED WITHIN THE  WITHIN THE WITHIN THE  THE THE WIRING DUCT. ALL WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  DUCT. ALL WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE DUCT. ALL WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  ALL WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE ALL WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE WIRING BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE BETWEEN THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE THE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE INNERDOOR AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE AND THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE THE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  BACKPANEL SHALL BE BACKPANEL SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE CONTAINED WITH A PLASTIC SPIRAL WRAP. EACH WIRE SHALL HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  WIRE SHALL HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS WIRE SHALL HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  SHALL HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS SHALL HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS HAVE A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS A WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS WIRE NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS NUMBER AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS AT EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS EACH END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS END TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS TO CORRESPOND TO THE AS  CORRESPOND TO THE AS CORRESPOND TO THE AS  TO THE AS TO THE AS  THE AS THE AS  AS AS BUILD DRAWING FOR FIELD TROUBLESHOOTING. THE CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED CONTROL PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED PANEL SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED SHALL BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED BE ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED ASSEMBLED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  BY A UL508A CERTIFIED BY A UL508A CERTIFIED  A UL508A CERTIFIED A UL508A CERTIFIED  UL508A CERTIFIED UL508A CERTIFIED  CERTIFIED CERTIFIED MANUFACTURING FACILITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP STATION DETAILS & NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 14 Construction Details, 1/15/2019 5:11:23 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION, DRAINAGE & UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK @

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIMPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/#10 GAUGE 6"X6" WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CONCRETE POUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT BASE PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
All sidewalk curb ramps shall have detectable warning surfaces that extend

AutoCAD SHX Text
the full width of the ramp and in the direction of travel 24" (610 mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text
from the back of curb.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dome pattern shall

AutoCAD SHX Text
be in line with direction of travel.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTRUNCATED DOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB RAMP DETECTABLE WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH STATE REGULATIONS FOR HANDICAP ACCESSIBILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTHS, HANDICAPPED RAMPS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS AND BE IN ACCORDANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI.  JOINTS SHALL BE EITHER TOOLED OR SAW CUT AT A DISTANCE OF 5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF 4" OF CONCRETE WITH A 28-DAY COMPRESSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALKS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE AREAS AS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEROSION CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
b.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
a.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
, 6' O.C. (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. INDEX #102. FILTER FABRIC IN ACCORDANCE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 985 OF THE F.D.O.T. STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI SILT FENCE OR EQUAL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC, SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" SQ. WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUN-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LADEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW THE TOP OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN. AND 2" MAXIMUM, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SOD TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOD PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME ROCK BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT SWALE BOTTOM FROM SEALING BY EXCAVATING ALL SILT DEPOSITS DURING CONSTRUCTION. THIS SHALL BE DONE BEFORE SOD & SEEDING & MULCHING IS FINISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT SYSTEM FROM SILTING AND DEBRIS BY METHODS PROVIDED IN DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT STORMWATER SYSTEMS BEFORE ANY BUILDING OR ROAD CONSTRUCTION IS STARTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURE TO BE UTILIZED DURING CONSTRUCTION AT AREAS DESIGNATED BY ENGINEER OR AREAS ON-SITE WHERE UNSTABILIZED GRADES MAY CAUSE EROSION PROBLEMS. EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURE MAY BE REMOVED AFTER UPSLOPE AREA HAS BEEN STABILIZED BY SOD, OR COMPACTED AS DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE EARLIEST PRACTICAL TIME CONSISTENT WITH GOOD CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES. ONE OF THE FIRST CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHOULD BE THE PLACEMENT OF PERMANENT AND TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE PROJECT OR THE INITIAL WORK AREA TO PROTECT THE PROJECT, ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND WATER RESOURCES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY MAINTAINED TO PERFORM THEIR INTENDED FUNCTION DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NECESSARY REPAIRS TO BARRIERS OR REPLACEMENT OF BARRIERS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED PROMPTLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHOULD BE REMOVED AFTER EACH RAINFALL. THEY MUST BE REMOVED WHEN THE LEVEL OF DEPOSITION REACHES APPROXIMATELY ONE-HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL FROM SEDIMENT TRAPS SHALL NOT BE STOCKPILED OR DISPOSED OF IN A MANNER WHICH MAKES THEM READILY SUSCEPTIBLE TO BEING WASHED INTO ANY WATERCOURSE BY RUNOFF OR HIGH WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY SEDIMENT DEPOSITS REMAINING IN PLACE AFTER THE BARRIERS ARE NO LONGER REQUIRED SHALL BE DRESSED TO CONFORM TO THE EXISTING GRADE, PREPARED AND SEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH PERMANENT MEASURES TO ASSURE ECONOMICAL, EFFECTIVE  AND CONTINUOUS CONTROL THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE. TEMPORARY MEASURES SHALL NOT BE  CONSTRUCTED FOR EXPEDIENCY IN LIEU OF PERMANENT MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING LIST REPRESENTS A BASIC EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM WHICH IS TO BE IMPLEMENTED TO HELP PREVENT OFF-SITE SEDIMENTATION DURING AND AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LIMEROCK BASE (LBR 100) COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY, PRIMED W/AEP & SANDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TYPE B STAB. (LBR 40) COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"-TYPE  SP 9.5 ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
Straight Bars 2"x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bands

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reticuline Bars

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Ctrs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 Bars @

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
For Reinf. Mod. For Depths 13' To 15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Index No. 201, Sh. 4 & 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' Max.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Band

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approx. Weight 100 Lbs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" Cl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
See Index 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eye Bolt

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 Bars @

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 Spaces @

AutoCAD SHX Text
Band

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Joints Permitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Joints Permitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WWF 6x6-W1.4xW1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grates Spaced 14" c. To c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    No Pipe Joint Permitted

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Unless Approved By The Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Not Less Than 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ditch Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Saddle

AutoCAD SHX Text
Connector

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' Max

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Above

AutoCAD SHX Text
Width 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5 R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete Slab, 3" Thick, Reinforced With

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fastener

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beveled Or Round Corners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sod

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. PAV'T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. JOINT AND PREFORMED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "D" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMITERED END SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPE "C" INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOTE: METERS TO BE INSTALLED BY CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER BOX W/CAST IRON READER LID SET TO FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBCO B10 DUAL CHECK OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEPTUNE METER W/BRASS METER COUPLINGS (TO BE INSTALLED BY THE CITY OF TAVARES.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" FORD B41-444W W/LOCKWING CURB STOP & 1" X 3/4" BRASS BUSHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WATER METER DETAILWATER METER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MIN



W
ic

ks
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 In
c.

·

D:\Documents\Projects\Wicks\CarWash\17136 Car Wash Total.dwg, Sht 15 Utility Details, 1/15/2019 5:11:24 AM, Rob, AutoCAD PDF (General Documentation).pc3, ARCH expand D (36.00 x 24.00 Inches), 1:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:   of 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION:         DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:                        33274

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNETH R. WICKS, P.E.   FL. REG. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
225 West Main Street, Tavares, Florida 32778 www.wicksengineering.com (352) 343-8667 C.A. #30062

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRUITLAND PARK HOLDINGS, LLC TEJINDER S. GREEWALL 1330 SAXON BOULEVARD ORANGE CITY, FLORIDA 32763

AutoCAD SHX Text
IC INTERNATIONAL CARWASH US HWY 27/441 FRUITLAND PARK FL. 34731  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: WSRWSR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: TRWTRW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 10-25-1710-25-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: AS SHOWNAS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.: 17136

AutoCAD SHX Text
1  SJ RAI 1     05-31-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BESH COMMENTS 06-11-2018

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FDOT COMMENTS 01-07-2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
A TEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION IS REQUIRED AT ALL CONNECTIONS BETWEEN EXISTING ACTIVE WATER MAINS AND PROPOSED NEW WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DETAILS TO BE USED FOR FILLING ANY WATER MAIN OF ANY SIZE FROM EXISTING ACTIVE WATER MAINS AND FOR FLUSHING OF NEW MAINS UP TO 8" DIAMETER (2.5 FPS MINIMUM VELOCITY) AND FOR PULLING BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLES FROM ANY NEW WATER MAIN OF ANY SIZE. THE JUMPER CONNECTION SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL AFTER FILLING, FLUSHING, TESTING AND DISINFECTION OF THE NEW MAIN HAS BEEN SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED AND CLEARANCE FOR USE FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) AND OTHER PERTINENT AGENCIES HAS BEEN RECEIVED. THE JUMPER CONNECTION SHALL ALSO BE USED TO MAINTAIN A MINIMUM PRESSURE OF 20 psi IN THE NEW MAINS ALL THE TIME AFTER DISINFECTION AND UNTIL THE FDEP CLEARANCE LETTER IS OBTAINED. ADEQUATE THRUST BLOCKING AND/OR RESTRAINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED TEMPORARILY, AS REQUIRED. PIPE AND FITTINGS USED FOR CONNECTING THE NEW PIPE TO THE EXISTING PIPE SHALL BE DISINFECTED PRIOR TO INSTALLATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA C651, 1992 EDITION. THIS TAPPING SLEEVE AND THE EXTERIOR OF THE MAIN TO BE TAPPED SHALL BE DISINFECTED BY SPRAYING OR SWABBING PER SECTION II OF AWWA C561-92.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSHING OF 10" DIAMETER AND LARGE WATER MAINS MAY BE DONE THROUGH THE TIE-IN VALVE, IN THE PRESENCE OF THE UTILITY DEPART. THE UTILITY DEPARTMENT WILL NOTIFIED IN WRITING 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE FLUSHING OF SAID MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES SHALL BE FOLLOWED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TIE-IN VALVES SHALL BE OPERATED AND PRESSURE TESTED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE  UTILITY COMPANY AND ENGINEER TO VERIFY WATER TIGHTNESS PRIOR TO THE TIE-IN. VALVES WHICH ARE NOT WATERTIGHT SHALL BE REPLACED OR A NEW VALVE INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE LEAKING VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS DETAILED. THE JUMPER CONNECTION SHALL BE USED TO FILL THE NEW WATER MAIN AND FOR PROVIDING WATER FOR BACTERIOLOGICAL SAMPLING OF THE NEW MAIN AS REQUIRED BY THE FDEP PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSHING SHALL NOT BE ATTEMPTED DURING PEAK DEMAND HOURS OF THE EXISTING WATER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DOWNSTREAM VALVES IN THE NEW SYSTEM MUST BE OPEN PRIOR TO OPENING THE TIE-IN VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE FOR AND MONITOR THE PRESSURE AT THE TIE-IN POINT, THE PRESSURE IN THE EXISTING MAIN MUST NOT DROP BELOW 35 psi.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN VALVE SHALL BE OPENED A FEW TURNS ONLY, ENSURING A PRESSURE DROP ACROSS THE VALVE IS ALWAYS GRATER THAN 10 psi.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TIE-IN VALVE SHALL BE LOCKED CLOSED BY THE CITY UNTIL FLUSHING BEGINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE TIE-IN VALVE SHALL BE OPENED ONLY A FEW TURNS FOR FLUSHING OF THE NEW MAIN. THE PROCEDURE SHALL BE DIRECTED BY THE CITY AND OBSERVED BY THE ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER FLUSHING, THE TIE-IN VALVE SHALL BE CLOSED AND LOCKED IN THE CLOSED POSITION BY THE CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION DEMONSTRATING THAT THE RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE HAS BEEN TESTED WITHIN ONE YEAR AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION AND IS IN  GOOD WORKING ORDER AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION. THE TEST SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A QUALIFIED BACKFLOW PREVENTION TECHNICIAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT AS REQUIRED TO FLUSH LINES OF GREATER THAN 8" IN DIAMETER, THE TIE-IN VALVE SHALL REMAIN CLOSED AND SHALL BE LOCKED IN THE CLOSED POSITION BY THE CITY. THE TIE-IN VALVE SHALL REMAIN LOCKED CLOSED UNTIL THE NEW SYSTEM HAS BEEN CLEARED FOR USE BY FDEP AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT AGENCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPON RECEIPT OF CLEARANCE FOR USE FROM FDEP AND ALL OTHER PERTINENT AGENCIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE THE JUMPER CONNECTION. THE CORPORATION STOPS ARE TO BE CLOSED AND PLUGGED WITH 2" BRASS PLUGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE TEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION AND ASSOCIATED BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE FITTINGS, VALVE, ETC., SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/ VACUUM BREAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" HOSE BIB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAPTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" TO 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN VALVE MUST BE CLOSED AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAIN LOCKED. CITY TO PROVIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE W/ CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SCREW TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOX & COVER (MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" G.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAPTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH 80 GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER) AT TIME OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FURNISHED BY THE CITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCH. 80 GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE & FITTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC TO SCH 80 GALV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCH 80 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE 2" BRASS PLUG IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORP. STOP AT TIME OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CORP. STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCKING MECHANISM. VALVE WILL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPERATED BY UTILITY PERSONNEL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTEMPORARY JUMPER CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL OF TEMP. JUMPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SADDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SCH 80 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINS LARGER THAN 8" WILL REQUIRE 3" PIPING, 3" VALVES AND 3" RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBCO MODEL 825Y REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE (RPZ) BACKFLOW PREVENTER ASSEMBLY W/ ISOLATION VALVES (PROVIDE CERTIFICATION  PRIOR TO USE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFILTER FABRIC JACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIPTICAL PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Varies

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cost of filter fabric jacket to be included in cost of pipe culverts.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR ALL PIPE TYPES - CONCRETE PIPE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overlap 2' Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Joint

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOMETRIC VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIPTICAL PIPE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Securing Device

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woven Or Non-Woven

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Woven Or Non-Woven

AutoCAD SHX Text
Filter Fabric

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Securing Device

AutoCAD SHX Text
Type D-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(See Index 199)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL CLEANOUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"X18"X18" CONCRETE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVABLE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL VALVES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHORED IN CONCRETE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGATE VALVE & BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BRONZE VALVE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER TO BE LETTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE WORD WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL NOT REST

AutoCAD SHX Text
THAN 4' DEPTH.  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED FOR MORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND UPPER GUIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SQ. WRENCH NUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION STEM WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BAR ALL AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE COLLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"x4" THICK,

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 GA COPPER ARMORED

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYGUARD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN (C-900)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINTS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO AWWA CIII

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF COVER VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN VALVE BOX IS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE INSTALLED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY OR OTHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC AREAS, SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX ON FOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4) SOLID COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. (6" D.I. REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" C-900, DR-18,

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN TRAFFIC AREAS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH AS REQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUT IN BRASS LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 0 PVC WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL JOINT GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE RESILIENT SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER, AMERICAN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENNEDY OR CLOW BRAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENDED MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS SHALL BE 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM FOR VALVES IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAYS OR TRAFFIC AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: FOR BEDDING AND TRENCHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "B" BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE NOTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bd

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELECT MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bc

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bc

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAL TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5 Bc (TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE AS VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS POSSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBEDDING DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN. OR SECTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN, STORM, GRAVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.I.P. CENTERED ON CROSSING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER OR REUSE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPIPING CLEARANCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE FULL LENGTH JOINT OF D.I.P. ON CROSSING POINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.   ALL PIPING SHALL CLEAR OTHER CONSTRUCTION BY 6" MINIMUM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.   DO NOT ENCASE PIPING IN CONCRETE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAPTER 62-555.314, F.A.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   ALL PIPING CLEARANCES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REUSE OR SEWERAGE FORCEMAIN PIPE AT A CROSSING, THEN CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   IF WATERMAIN IS LESS THAN 18" ABOVE SANITARY OR STORM  SEWER, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOPEN CUT AND REPAIR DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BASE (T)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
/

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTLAND CEMENT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6x6-6/6 WWF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONOLITHIC SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALTIC CONC. SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMEROCK, PRIMED, 98% BASE OR ALTERNATE METHOD CONSISTING OF AN 8"(MIN.)THICK 3000 PSI CONCRETE SLAB, TO SAME WIDTH, REINFORCED WITH 6x6-6/6WWF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  Dimension Bc = Pipe O.D. Dimension Bd = Trench Width at Top of Pipe Maximum Bd   = Bc + 30" Minimum Bd   = Maximum Dimension of Bell + 8" (Unsheeted Trench)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  DEPTH FOR REMOVAL FOR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE AS REQUIRED TO REACH SUITABLE FOUNDATION.  FOR ROCK OR OTHER NON-CUSHIONING MATERIAL, DEPTH SHALL BE 6" BELOW BOTTOM OF UTILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL BACKFILL AND SELECT MATERIAL UNDER ALL ROADWAYS, DRIVES (INCLUDING DIRT DRIVES), AND PARKING AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 98% OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY. (AASHTO T-180). BACKFILL AND SELECT MATERIAL UNDER ALL OTHER AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS FOLLOWS:  FROM BOTTOM OF TRENCH TO 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE - 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY (AASHTO T-180). FROM 12" ABOVE TOP OF PIPE TO TOP OF BACKFILL - 90% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY (AASHTO T-180)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAPPING SLEEVE w/ S.S. FLANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWET TAP SLEEVE & TAP VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 YD. 2000 PSI CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP VALVE RESILIENT SEATED CLOW,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUELLER, OR AMERICAN BRAND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SEC. 9.27 (A)(1) OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL WATER NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
* * NOTE: MARK ALL POINTS WHERE WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
          SERVICES CROSS CURB WITH A "W"

AutoCAD SHX Text
          MARK IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WATER MAINS UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON AND SHALL EXTEND 5' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB, EXCEPT DIRECTIONAL BORES, WHICH SHALL BE SDR-11 HDPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SLEEVES UNDER PAVEMENT SHALL EXTEND 5' BEYOND THE BACK OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL CODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REGULATIONS, CLEANED, DISINFECTED AND BACTERIOLOGICAL CLEARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST AWWA STANDARDS AND CHAPTER 62-555

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING SHALL BEAR THE "NSF" SEAL FOR POTABLE WATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAINS SHALL BE PVC CONFORMING TO AWWA C-900, DR 18 FOR PIPE SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"-12". PIPES 14" OR LARGER SHALL BE AWWA C-905, DR 18. ALL COUPLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOUNDS, SOLVENTS, LUBRICANTS AND PIPE PREPARATION, FOR LAYING, SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PIPE MANUFACTURERS LATEST RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH OF WATER LINES TO BE MINIMUM 36" BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAINS TO BE LOCATED 5' FROM BACK OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PIPING CLEARANCES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 62-555.314,

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.A.C., AND APPROVED BY THE CITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPRECAST SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUEEZE-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH SQUEEZE-OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WRAPPER TO BE REMOVED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTIVE WRAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALER WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-MOLDED PLASTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PRIMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-PRIMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE WALL





Jeff Gaither
FLORIDA







 
CIVIL ENGINEERING  ♦   LAND DEVELOPMENT  ♦   ENVIRONMENTAL AND W ATER RESOURCES ENGINEERING  

 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
January  11, 2019 
 
 
Ms. Tracy Kelley 
Community Development Director 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 West Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park  FL  34731 
 
RE:   Dr. Rufus Holloway (Leesburg Fruit Company)  
 PUD Rezoning 
 
Dear Ms. Kelley, 
 
Attached is the application and supporting information for the rezoning of the Holloway / 
Leesburg Fruit Company parcels that are located within the City Limits.  The proposed 
rezoning is requested to allow the construction of a Mixed Community PUD as shown 
on the Concept Plan for the Project.  The proposed PUD zoning and Land Use 
Designation is intended to facilitate the development of a residential community with a 
commercial component.   
 
The application is accompanied with the appropriate fee and supporting documents. 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or comments regarding 
this application. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  Ted Wicks 
Kenneth R. “TED” Wicks, P.E. 
 
Enclosures 
 
xc: Dr. Rufus Holloway 
 
18158 / Permits / City / 2019-01-11 Cover Letter Rezone 

 

 
225 West Main Street   ♦  Tavares, Florida  32778 

P  (352) 343-8667 F  (352) 343-8665 
 



Legal Description – City of Fruitland Park Parcels 

DESCRIPTION:  
A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN A PORTION OF SECTION 9 AND 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS:  

FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; RUN 
THENCE NORTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST
1/4 A DISTANCE OF 660 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF SECTION 16 
AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE WEST  A DISTANCE 
OF 1320 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4; THENCE NORTH 1064 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE SOUTH 3/4  OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4  LESS 
THE SOUTH 50 FEET; THENCE WEST 1320 FEET MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST RIGHT 
OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE A DISTANCE OF 940 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 
3/4  OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE 
NORTH 330 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 
756 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF OLIVE AVENUE; 
THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE 980.70 FEET TO THE SOUTH 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF URICK STREET;  THENCE EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE OF URICK STREET A DISTANCE OF 433.48 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 396.36 
FEET; THENCE WEST 36.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 582.55 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE 
OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE EAST 1580 FEET, MORE OR 
LESS, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 
OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH, ALONG THE EAST LINE
OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 A DISTANCE OF 
1320 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE EAST 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 A DISTANCE OF 660 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE EAST LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  OF SAID SECTION

16; THENCE SOUTH 660 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4   OF SAID SECTION

16; THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4  AND THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION

16 A DISTANCE OF 1320 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

AND ALSO: 

FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, RUN EAST 400 FEET TO THE POINT

OF BEGINNING;  THENCE NORTH 582.55 FEET;  THENCE EAST 36 FEET;  THENCE

NORTH 396.36 FEET TO NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 46;  THENCE EAST TO NORTHEAST

CORNER OF BLOCK 46;  THENCE SOUTH TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 46

THENCE WEST TO POINT OF BEGINNING. SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 11 SOUTH, RANGE 24

EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA. 

LESS THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL: 

A PORTION OF LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 8, OF THE
PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE AFORESAID BLOCK 46, (ALSO

BEING THE SOUTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24

EAST); THENCE SOUTH 89°43'16" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF BLOCK 46, A

DISTANCE OF 400.00 FEET;  THENCE NORTH 00°26'56" EAST, 342.53 FEET, FOR THE

POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS PARCEL;  FROM SAID POINT OF BEGINNING CONTINUE

NORTH 00°26’56" EAST, 239.91 FEET;  THENCE SOUTH 89°33’50" EAST, 36.00 FEET

THENCE NORTH 00º25’26" EAST, 396.16 FEET, TO THE SOUTH LINE OF URICK STREET

(A 50 FOOT RIGHT-OF WAY);  THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

SOUTH 89º30’00" EAST, 400.00 FEET;  THENCE SOUTH 00º26’10" WEST, 629.00 FEET

THENCE SOUTH 89°33’50" EAST, 436.00 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 





 
 

 
 

 



H O L L O W A Y T R E E F A R M

Preliminary Threatened and Endangered
Species Report – Environmental Assessment

SITE INFORMATION:

2620 GRIFFIN RD, LEESBURG, FL 34748

Prepared for:

RUFUS M HOLLOWAY, Jr
1616 Lakeshore Drive,

Orlando, FL 32803

&
Wicks Engineering Services, Inc.

225 W. Main Street,
Tavares, FL 32778

Prepared by:

701 Jefferis Ct, Eustis, FL 32726
Phone: (352) 406-6879 Fax: (866) 249-9203 Email: jkenvironmental@gmail.com

10/20/15



T a b l e o f C o n t e n t s

Introduction ............................................................................................................ 1

Site Location .......................................................................................................... 1

Site Conditions ....................................................................................................... 1, 2

Land Uses................................................................................................................ 2

Wetlands and Other Surface Waters ..................................................................... 3

Flood Prone Area Determination ............................................................................ 3

Listed Species Survey ............................................................................................ 3, 4

Results, Conclusions, and Recommendations…………………………………………. 4, 5

List of Exhibits

Exhibit 1: Vicinity Location Map.

Exhibit 2: Map of Survey with Project Area

Exhibit 3: Legal Description

Exhibit 4: NRCS Soils Map – Lake County Soil Survey.

Exhibit 5: Land Use & Aerial Map – FLUCFCS.

Exhibit 6: Flood Map & Wetlands

Exhibit 7: Listed Species Survey

Exhibit 8: Bald Eagle Search Results



- 1 -

INTRODUCTION

This report has been prepared to provide a Preliminary Threatened and
Endangered Species Assessment and Environmental Assessment performed
within a 248 acre property as shown on the attached survey and legal
description shown within Exhibits 2 and 3. The property is located on the
north of Griffin Road and approximately 1.3 miles west of Hwy 27, in
Leesburg, Florida. Urick Road, in Fruitland Park borders the northern-most
boundary of the project area.

 Reviewed existing GIS information, including soils, topography, flood plain,
wetlands, and rare species listing.

 Conducted field inspection and determined site conditions including Florida
Land Use Cover and Forms Classification System (FLUCFCS), and
performed a preliminary Threatened and Endangered Species Survey
(TES).

 Prepared an Assessment Report to include the following: 1) Land use Map
using FLUCFCS; 2) Soils Map; 3) Flood Plain Map; 4) Protected species
survey utilizing methodology consistent with that required by the Florida Fish
and Wildlife Conservation Commission and the U.S. Fish & Wildlife
Commission;

The applicant hired JK Environmental Services, LLC to provide a preliminary
threatened and endangered species assessment and environmental
assessment of the site’s current use and condition.

SITE LOCATION

The site is located within Sections 21 & 22, Township 19 South, Range 26
East, in Lake County, Florida. The project site is approximately 248 acres,
and it is located on Griffin Road, approximately 1.3 miles west of Hwy 27 in
Leesburg, Florida. A vicinity location map is provided as Exhibit 1 as well as
a Map of Survey with the project area labeled as Exhibit 2.



- 2 -

SITE CONDITIONS

Soils
According to the Soil Survey of Lake County Area, Florida issued by the U.S.
Department of Soil Conservation Service, now Natural Resource
Conservation Service, the site is represented by five (5) soil series. Following
is the table with the listed soil series:

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name
1 Sparr sand; 0-5% slopes
5 Apopka sand; 0-5% slopes
8 Candler sand; 0-5% slopes
9 Candler sand; 5-12% slopes
45 Tavares sand; 0-5% slopes

A copy of the soil survey, adopted from the USGS-NRCS Web Soil Survey,
is shown as Exhibit 4.

Land Uses

The existing Land Use Classification for the subject property area was
identified by utilizing the Florida Land Use Cover and Forms Classification
System (FLUCFCS), an on-site inspection, and aerial photography.

The land uses within the property and its vicinity were identified from the
FLUCFCS as follows and shown on the attached Land Use Map as Exhibit
5:

ID DESCRIPTION
1111 Fixed single family units – Low Density
1211 Fixed single family units – Medium Density
1331 Multiple Dwelling Units – Multi-Family single story
147 Mixed Commercial & Other Services
150 Industrial/Manufacturing
166 Holding Pond – Lined
224 Abandoned Grove – Citrus
241 Tree Nursery
261 Harvested Agricultural Land – tree farm

4122 Longleaf pine-Xeric oak; 30-50% crown closure
4212 Xeric Oak; 30-50% crown closure
4411 Planted Pines; 30-50% crown closure
616 Inland pond – wetlands

8144 County maintained road
8315 Utilities – Sub-station



- 3 -

WETLANDS AND OTHER SURFACE WATERS

“Wetlands,” as defined in subsection 373.019(17), F.S., means those areas that are
inundated or saturated by surface water or ground water at a frequency and a
duration sufficient to support, and under normal circumstances do support, a
prevalence of vegetation typically adapted for life in saturated soils. Soils present in
wetlands generally are classified as hydric or alluvial, or possess characteristics
that are associated with reducing soil conditions. The prevalent vegetation in
wetlands generally consists of facultative or obligate hydrophytic macrophytes that
are typically adapted to areas having soil conditions described above. These
species, due to morphological, physiological, or reproductive adaptations, have the
ability to grow, reproduce or persist in aquatic environments or anaerobic soil
conditions. Florida wetlands generally include swamps, marshes, bayheads, bogs,
cypress domes and strands, sloughs, wet prairies, riverine swamps and marshes,
hydric seepage slopes, tidal marshes, mangrove swamps and other similar areas.
Florida wetlands generally do not include longleaf or slash pine flatwoods with an
understory dominated by saw palmetto.

JK Environmental Services, LLC conducted an onsite field evaluation on
September 21, 2015 and on September 29, 2015 to verify the presence, or
absence of jurisdictional wetland lines (JWL). The project site does have
jurisdictional wetlands as defined in subsection 373.019(17), Florida
Statutes. According to the methodology set forth in Chapter 62-340, Florida
Administrative Code, Delineation of the Landward Extent of Wetlands and
Surface Water, JK Environmental Services, LLC did observe the presence of
wetlands within the project site. Exhibit 6 shows the Jurisdictional Wetland
Lines as estimated per Lake County GIS.

FLOOD PRONE AREA DETERMINATION

The site is mostly outside 100-year flood area (zone x) according to the Lake
County GIS, and as per Fema Flood Map panels 12069C0306E &
12069C0308E. The areas within the 100-year flood area (zone A) are labeled
and shown within Exhibit 6.

LISTED SPECIES SURVEY

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) regulate and protect federally
listed plant and animal species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973.
The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) regulate and
protect animal species listed as Threatened (LT), Endangered (LE), and
Species of Special Concern (LS). In addition, the Florida Department of
Agriculture and Consumer Affairs (FDA) list plants that are considered
Endangered, Threatened, and/or Commercially Exploited. These agencies
exercise control over the taking which includes harming, harassing,
wounding, possessing, or killing protected species or their nests. Permits



- 4 -

may be required prior to development if protected species will be taken by
development.

JK Environmental Services, LLC (JKE), conducted pedestrian transects
along the proposed utility line area between September 21, 2015 and on
September 29, 2015 to determine the presence of listed animal or plant
species. Transects were performed such that representative areas of all of
the habitats on-site were visually surveyed.

RESULTS, CONCLUSIONS, AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Habitat

The field evaluation on September 21, 2015 and on September 29, 2015,
confirmed that the referenced site consists primarily of a tree farm/tree
nursery, with medium density single family residential homes bordering part
of the west boundary line, Griffin Rd and Urick Road along the South and the
North boundary lines respectively, as well as industrial/manufacturing
industry along the south-east boundary. A thorough habitat/land use detail
map is provided as Exhibit 5.

Listed species

During the evaluation, no species of concern were observed onsite close
enough to affect the location of the proposed project area within the entire
property. Less than 10 Gopher Tortoise (Gopherus polyphemus) burrows
(active or inactive) were observed within the property, though none within the
proposed site development. No development is expected less than 25 ft from
any active burrow, and at this time, no Gopher Tortoise burrows are expected
to be affected or required to be moved due to the proposed development. A
suitable habitat for Gopher Tortoises remains onsite outside the proposed
project area that will not be impacted. Should any tortoises move within the
development site area by the time the project commences, a choice of
permits are available through the FWC.

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s online search
engine was consulted to determine whether there are any documented Bald
Eagle’s (Haliaeetus leucocephalus) nests within or near the proposed site.
The search revealed no documented Bald Eagles nests within 5280 feet (1
mile) of the property.The results of the online search have been included
within Exhibit 8.

A thorough list of protected species known to occur in the vicinity of the
subject site based on the FNAI (Florida Natural Areas Inventory) is included
within Exhibit 7. The list summarizes the species, general habit description,



- 5 -

state and federal status, and the site observations according to the site visit
on September 21, 2015 & on September 29, 2015.

The results are based on field observations taken at the time of the site visit
for the purposes of this report and do not preclude listed species from
moving onto or out of the site in the future.

This environmental assessment does not constitute a Phase I Environmental
Assessment and this report makes no representation as to the presence or
absence of hazardous materials.

JK Environmental Services, LLC greatly appreciates the opportunity
providing you with our services. If you have any questions or comments
related to the information provided in this report, please contact our office at
(352) 406-6879 or email us at jkenvironmental@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

John Katsantonis, Professional Environmental Scientist
JK Environmental Services, LLC

Exhibits/attachments



EXHIBIT 1



SITE



EXHIBIT 2







EXHIBIT 3



DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN A PORTION OF SECTION 9 AND 16, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST,

LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGIN AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/2 OF SECTION 16,

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE

OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF

THE NORTH 495.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE

CONTINUE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID

SECTION 16 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTH 495.00 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THE

SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 272.50 FEET OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST

LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 A DISTANCE OF 272.50 FEET

TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF GRIFFIN ROAD; THENCE WEST ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-

WAY LINE OF GRIFFIN ROAD TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID EDGEWOOD PARK, ADDITION NO. 2, AS

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 12, PAGE 61, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH

ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID EDGEWOOD PARK, ADDITION NO. 2 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT

17, OF SAID EDGEWOOD PARK, ADDITION NO. 2; THENCE WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 17

AND 16, OF SAID EDGEWOOD PARK, ADDITION NO. 2 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 16 OF

EDGEWOOD PARK, ADDITION NO. 2; THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 16 TO THE

NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 16, SAID POINT BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 1/2 OF

THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH

LINE TO THE WEST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION

16; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID WEST LINE AND ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

SAID SECTION 16 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, LESS THE SOUTH 50.00 FEET THEREOF; THENCE WEST, 50.00 FEET

NORTH OF AND PARALLEL WITH THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 468; THENCE

NORTH ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO AN INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE

SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE EAST ALONG

SAID NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTH 3/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID

SECTION 16 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 756.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST LINE

OF EAST 756.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID

SECTION 16 TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16;

THENCE EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16, SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 9, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, SAID

POINT ALSO BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 46, TOWN OF FRUITLAND PARK, ACCORDING

TO THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 8, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY,

FLORIDA, THENCE EAST ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 46 TO THE EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF

OLIVE AVENUE; THENCE NORTH ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY



LINE OF URICK STREET; THENCE EAST ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 433.48 FEET; THENCE

SOUTH 396.36 FEET; THENCE WEST 36.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 582.55 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE

AFORESAID BLOCK 46, SAID POINT ALSO BEING ON THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

AFOREMENTIONED SECTION 16; THENCE EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF

SAID SECTION 16 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE

NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AND THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 TO THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID

SECTION 16; THENCE EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF

THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE

SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF

THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 TO THE

SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID

SECTION 16; THENCE WEST ALONG THE SOUTH LINES OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE NORTHWEST

1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 16 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER

OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE

EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE

SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING.



EXHIBIT 4



Soil Map—Lake County Area, Florida
(HOLLOWAY )

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/4/2015
Page 1 of 3

31
89

20
0

31
89

40
0

31
89

60
0

31
89

80
0

31
90

00
0

31
90

20
0

31
90

40
0

31
90

60
0

31
90

80
0

31
91

00
0

31
91

20
0

31
91

40
0

31
89

20
0

31
89

40
0

31
89

60
0

31
89

80
0

31
90

00
0

31
90

20
0

31
90

40
0

31
90

60
0

31
90

80
0

31
91

00
0

31
91

20
0

31
91

40
0

410700 410900 411100 411300 411500 411700 411900

410500 410700 410900 411100 411300 411500 411700 411900

28°  50' 52'' N
81

° 
 5

5'
 2

'' W
28°  50' 52'' N

81
° 
 5

4'
 1

0'
' W

28°  49' 36'' N

81
° 
 5

5'
 2

'' W

28°  49' 36'' N

81
° 
 5

4'
 1

0'
' W

N

Map projection: Web Mercator   Corner coordinates: WGS84   Edge tics: UTM Zone 17N WGS84
0 300 600 1200 1800

Feet
0 50 100 200 300

Meters
Map Scale: 1:6,510 if printed on B portrait (11" x 17") sheet.



MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION

Area of Interest (AOI)
Area of Interest (AOI)

Soils
Soil Map Unit Polygons

Soil Map Unit Lines

Soil Map Unit Points

Special Point Features
Blowout

Borrow Pit

Clay Spot

Closed Depression

Gravel Pit

Gravelly Spot

Landfill

Lava Flow

Marsh or swamp

Mine or Quarry

Miscellaneous Water

Perennial Water

Rock Outcrop

Saline Spot

Sandy Spot

Severely Eroded Spot

Sinkhole

Slide or Slip

Sodic Spot

Spoil Area

Stony Spot

Very Stony Spot

Wet Spot

Other

Special Line Features

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

Interstate Highways

US Routes

Major Roads

Local Roads

Background
Aerial Photography

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at 1:20,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil line
placement. The maps do not show the small areas of contrasting
soils that could have been shown at a more detailed scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map
measurements.

Source of Map:  Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:  http://websoilsurvey.nrcs.usda.gov
Coordinate System:  Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more accurate
calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as of
the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area:  Lake County Area, Florida
Survey Area Data:  Version 13, Sep 21, 2015

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales 1:50,000
or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed:  Feb 3, 2015—Feb 18,
2015

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor shifting
of map unit boundaries may be evident.

Soil Map—Lake County Area, Florida
(HOLLOWAY )

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/4/2015
Page 2 of 3



Map Unit Legend

Lake County Area, Florida (FL607)

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

1 Sparr sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

2.1 0.9%

5 Apopka sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

62.3 25.5%

8 Candler sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

133.5 54.6%

9 Candler sand, 5 to 12 percent
slopes

25.3 10.3%

45 Tavares sand, 0 to 5 percent
slopes

14.4 5.9%

99 Water 6.7 2.7%

Totals for Area of Interest 244.3 100.0%

Soil Map—Lake County Area, Florida HOLLOWAY

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

11/4/2015
Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT 5



                   FLUCFCS LEGEND

8144

8144

8
1
4
4

210

210

210

241

241

241

224

4412

4122

1331

261

4412 4412

421

261

4211

261

241

4412

241

241

261

166

616

616

4416

261

4412

166

261

241

147

150

150

147

616

1211

4412

4411

261

1211

1211

1111

8315

1211

1
2
1
1

150



EXHIBIT 6



 

County Boundary
Street Names
Local Streets
Tax Parcels
Surrounding Counties
0.2 PCT ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD
A
AE
<all other values>
Freshwater Emergent Wetland
Freshwater Forested/Shrub Wetland
Freshwater Pond
Lake
Other

Riverine
November 5, 2015

0 0.2 0.40.1 mi

0 0.35 0.70.175 km

1:10,000

Lake County Board of County Commissioners
 



EXHIBIT 7



Protected Species Known to Occur in the Vicinity of the Subject Site and Likely to Occur Within Matrix Unit

35407 Based on the FNAI (Florida Natural Areas Inventory)

Common Name General Habitat Description USFWS FWC Potential for

Scientific Name Status Status Occurrence -

Site Observations

BIRDS

Florida Sandhill Crane Uplands, wetlands N ST Suitable habitat

Grus canadensis pratensis Not observed

Wood Stork Wetlands, estuarine & marine, freshwater LE LE Suitable habitat

Mycteria Americana Not observed

Florida Burrowing Owl Dry prairie, sandhill, high sparsely vegetated N SSC No suitable habitat

Athene cunicularia floridana sandy ground Not observed

Bald Eagle Wetlands, freshwater, estuarine & marine, N N Suitable habitat

Haliaeetus leucocephalus Uplands Not observed

REPTILES

Southern Hognose Snake Scrub, xeric hammock, sandhill, wetlands N N Suitable habitat

Heterodon simus Not observed

Eastern Indigo Snake Wetlands, estuarine & marine, freshwater, LT FT Suitable habitat

Drymarchon couperi scrub, sandhills Not observed

Gopher Tortoise Uplands, scrub, sandhills, xeric oak N LT Suitable habitat

Gopherus polyphemus hammock OBSERVED

Short-tailed Snake Uplands, sandhills, xeric hammock N LT Suitable habitat

Lampropeltis extenuata Not observed

Florida Scrub Lizard Xeric, fire-maintained communities with deep sands, N N Suitable habitat

Sceloporus woodi sand pine scrub, forest edges, sandhills Not observed

AMPHIBIANS

Gopher Frog Uplands, wetlands, freshwater N SSC Suitable habitat

Rana capito Not observed

MAMMALS

Round-tailed muskrat Shallow marshes N N No suitable habitat

Neofiber alleni Not observed

Florida Long-tailed weasel Shallow marshes N N No suitable habitat

Mustela frenata peninsulae Not observed

Florida Mouse Uplands, coastal scrub, scrub, sandhill N SSC Suitable habitat

Podomys floridanus Not observed

Sherman's Fox Squirrel Uplands, wetlands N SSC Suitable habitat

Sciurus niger shermani Not observed

Southeastern Bat Roost in caves, culvers, bridges, hollow trees, & N N No suitable habitat

Myotis austroriparius occasionally in houses; creeks, rivers, & lakes Not observed

Florida Black Bear Variety of forested communities, forested wetlands, bayheads N ST No suitable habitat

Ursus americanus floridanus Not observed

Striped Newt Xeric uplands, pine flatwoods, depression marshes without C N Suitable habitat

Notophthalmus perstriatus predatory fishes, sandhills, scrub Not observed

PLANTS

Florida Bonamia Openings or disturbed areas on white sand scrub on LT LE No suitable habitat

Bonamia grandiflora Central Florida ridges, with scrub oaks, sand pine & lichens Not observed

Incised Groove-bur no critical habitats listed N LE Suitable habitat

Agrimonia incisa Not observed

Florida Crabgrass Along paths, mostly in sawdust N N No suitable habitat

Digitaria floridana Not observed

Many-flowered Grass-pink Flatwoods with longleaf pine, wiregrass, saw N LE No suitable habitat

Calopogon multiflorus palmetto Not observed

Raffled Spleenwort Rockland hammocks, limestone outcrops, grottoes & N N No suitable habitat

Asplenium plenum sinkholes Not observed

Curtiss' Spleenwort Rockland hammocks, limestone outcrops, grottoes & N N No suitable habitat

Asplenium x curtissii sinkholes Not observed



Protected Species Known to Occur in the Vicinity of the Subject Site and Likely to Occur Within Matrix Unit

35407 Based on the FNAI (Florida Natural Areas Inventory)

Sand Butterfly Pea Uplands, mesic flatwoods, swamp N LE Suitable habitat

Centrosema arenicola flatwoods Not observed

Cooley's Water Willow Mesic hardwood hammocks over limestone LE LE No suitable habitat

Justicia cooleyi Not observed

Florida Milkvine Pine lands, temperate forests N LE Suitable habitat

Matelea floridana Not observed

Florida Pigmy Pipes Oak scrub, xeric hammock, Sand pine scrub N LE Suitable habitat

Monotropsis reynoldsiae uplands Not observed

Celestial Lily Wet flatwoods, prairies, marshes, cabbage N LE No suitable habitat

Nemastylis floridana palm hammocks edges Not observed

Florida Bristle Fern Hammock of interpersed flat limestone outcrops with N LE No suitable habitat

Trichomanes punctatum spp. overhead of magnificent oak association; ferns in understory Not observed

Pinkroot Wetlands, wet woods, floodplain forests, N LE No suitable habitat

Spigelia loganioides hydric hammocks Not observed

Wagner's Spleenwort Limestone outcrops, limesinks, cave openings. N N No suitable habitat

Asplenium heteroresiliens Not observed

Legend:

USFWS (Federal status) = U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

FWC (State status) = Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commision

LE = Endangered; FT = Threatened; SSC = Species of Special Concern; N = none

C = Candidate species; ST = Threatened species(state pop. Listed)

Date: 10/2/15



EXHIBIT 8







Current Deed

Location MapProperty Appraiser Information

Legal Description (Word �le req'd) Aerial Photo 

Development Application Checklist

The Following are Required for ALL Development Applications:

Electronic Copy of Application

Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications:

Requested Zoning Map Designation

Justi�cation for Amendment

As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157

Requested Zoning Map

Environmental Constraints Map

Soils

Large Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment Applications:

Requested FLUM DesignationMaps: Environmental Constraints

Rezoning Applications:

Analyses: Environmental Assessment

Tra�c Impact Analysis

Urban Sprawl Analysis School Impact AnalysisUtility Availability Analysis

Consistency with the Comp Plan Florida Master Site File sign-o� or Archaeological Survey

Subdivision Applications:
(Preliminary Plan, Improvement Plan and Final Plat)

Site Plan Applications:

Planned Development Applications:

Tra�c Impact AnalysisEnvironmental Assessment

Maps/Plans:

Analyses: Preliminary Concurrency Analysis

Conceptual Plan as Described in LDRs  Chapter 154, 
Section 154.030,10,G

Environmental Constraints

Pre-application conferences are strongly encouraged.  Submit TWO CDs with ALL documents in pdf; those that are generated as CAD �les should 
be submitted in pdf and dwg formats. .   Legal Descriptions should also come with a MS Word �le of the legal description.  Most maps are accessible 
through www.lakecounty�.gov/maps/.  Note: All maps are required to depict adjacent properties at a minimum.  

Failure to provide adequate maps may delay the application process. 
 

Requested FLU Map

Justi�cation for Rezoning

Other Required Analyses and Maps:

Variance Applications: Justi�cation for Variance

Special Exception Use Applications: Justi�cation for Special Exception Use

List of Special Requirements as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155Site Sketch

Conditional Use Permit Applications: Proposed List of Conditions and Safeguards

Site Plan as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155 Written Statement as Described in LDRs, Chapter 155

Minor Subdivision Applications: As Described in LDRs, Chapter 157

As Described in LDRs, Chapter 160











Bond No.  0000000 

MAINTENANCE BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, A.A. Moukhtara Company, as Principal, and 

________________________________ (insert name of surety) , authorized to do business in the 

State of Florida, hereinafter referred to as “Surety”, are held and firmly bound unto  the CITY OF 

FRUITLAND PARK, Florida, hereinafter referred to as “CITY” in the sum of Eighty-Five Thousand 

Seven Hundred Forty and 80/100 Dollars ($85,740.80) [twenty-five percent (25%) of the estimated 

cost of improvements] for the payment of which we do bind ourselves, and each of our heirs, 

executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents. 

WHEREAS, PRINCIPAL has constructed certain improvements, including paving, stormwater, 

water, signage, and miscellaneous improvements as more particularly set forth on the Cost Estimate 

prepared by Springstead Engineering, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A, in that certain development 

described as The Glen Phase 11-13. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City of FRUITLAND PARK Code, the aforesaid improvements were 

made pursuant to certain plans and specifications dated May 2002 and Revised November 19, 2003, 

filed with the CITY; 

WHEREAS, PRINCIPAL is obligated to protect the CITY against any defects resulting from faulty 

materials or workmanship of said improvements and to maintain said improvements for a period of 

two (2) years from the date of the City’s letter of acceptance of the improvements; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the condition of this obligation is such that PRINCIPAL shall promptly and 

faithfully protect the CITY against any defects and correct any defects resulting from faulty materials 

or faulty workmanship of the aforesaid improvements, shall maintain said improvements, and shall 

correct, repair and otherwise maintain said improvements for a period of two (2) years from the date 

of the letter of acceptance of the improvements;  

The CITY shall notify PRINCIPAL in writing of (1) any defect for which the PRINCIPAL is 

responsible and (2) any item that is not properly maintained and shall specify in said notice a 

reasonable period of time within which PRINCIPAL shall have to correct said defect or properly 

maintain said item. 

The SURETY unconditionally covenants and agrees that if the PRINCIPAL fails to perform within 

the time specified, the SURETY, upon forty-five (45) days written notice from the CITY, or its 

authorized agent or officer, of the default with forthwith correct such defect or defects, perform the 

required maintenance and pay all CITY costs related hereto, including but not limited to, engineering 

costs, legal fees (including attorneys’ fees on appeal) and contingent costs. Should the SURETY fail 

to refuse to correct said defects or perform the required maintenance, the CITY in view of the public 

interest, health, safety and welfare factors involved, and the consideration in approving and filing the 

said development, shall have the right to resort to any and all legal remedies against the PRINCIPAL 

and SURETY, both at law and in equity including specifically, specific performance, to which the 

PRINCIPAL and SURETY unconditionally agree.  

D
R
AFT



 

The PRINCIPAL and SURETY further jointly and severally agree that the CITY, at its option, shall 

have the right (1) to correct said defects and/or (2) to perform the required maintenance in case the 

PRINCIPAL and/or SURETY shall fail or refused to do so, and in the event the CITY should 

exercise and give effect to such right, the PRINCIPAL and SURETY, shall be jointly and severally 

obligated hereunder to reimburse the CITY the total costs thereof, including but not limited to, 

construction costs, engineering costs, legal fees (including attorneys’ fees on appeal) and contingent 

costs, together with any damages either direct or consequential, which may be sustained on account 

of the failure of the PRINCIPAL to correct said defects or maintain said improvements. 

 

ADDRESSES FOR NOTICE ARE AS PROVIDED BELOW: 

 

City Manager 

City of Fruitland Park 

506 W Berckman Street 

Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 

 

PRINCIPAL: 

 

 

SURETY: 

 

 

Signed, sealed and dated this ____ day of__________________, 2018. 

 

 

      Principal     (seal) 

       

 

 

      By:                                                                          

      Date: _______________________________ 

 

      Address: 

 

 

 

      Surety 

      SURETY COMPANY  

 

 

      By:       

        

      Date: _______________________________ 

 

      Address: 

 

 

Attach Power of Attorney to this Bond                                                           

D
R
AFT



The Glen Phases 11-13 - Page 1

Prepared by:  Springstead Engineering, Inc.

Date:  12/13/2018  

Description  QTY UNIT   UNIT COST    TOTAL COST  

Roadways

1 1 1/2" SP 9.5 Level "C" Fine Graded Asphalt        5,578 SY  $    10.50  $    58,569.00 

Surface Course 

2 6" Limerock Stabilized Shoulder (8' Wide, LBR 40)        3,387 SY  $    6.20  $    20,999.40 

3 8" Limerock Base (LBR 100)        5,883 SY  $    10.60  $    62,359.80 

Subtotal Roadways  $     141,928.20 

Drainage

4 14" x 23" Oval RCP           146 LF  $    90.00  $    13,140.00 

5 18" HDPE           234 LF  $    80.00  $    18,720.00 

6 24" HDPE           205 LF  $    95.00  $    19,475.00 

7 Type E Inlet 3 EA  $    3,700.00  $    11,100.00 

8 Mitered End Section 2 EA  $    1,500.00  $    3,000.00 

9 Mitered End Section w/Dissipater 2 EA  $    1,200.00  $    2,400.00 

Subtotal Drainage  $    67,835.00 

Water

10 8" x 8" x 8" Tee 1 EA  $    750.00  $    750.00 

11 4" PVC Watermain           371 LF  $    34.00  $    12,614.00 

12 6" PVC Watermain           466 LF  $    44.00  $    20,504.00 

13 8" PVC Watermain        1,277 LF  $    54.00  $    68,958.00 

14 8" D.I.P. Watermain           150 LF  $    75.00  $    11,250.00 

15 8" x 6" Reducer 1 EA  $    365.00  $    365.00 

16 6" X 4" Reducer 1 EA  $    365.00  $    365.00 

17 8" Gate Valve & Box 1 EA $ 1,325.00 $ 1,325.00

18 Fire Hydrant Assembly 3 EA  $    3,500.00  $    10,500.00 

19 6" Gate Valve & Box 1 EA  $    890.00  $    890.00 

20 8" 45° Bends 4 EA  $    475.00  $    1,900.00 

21 6" 45° Bends 3 EA  $    457.00  $    1,371.00 

22 2" Blowoff 1 EA  $    850.00  $    850.00 

23 6" Cap 1 EA  $    450.00  $    450.00 

24 8" Cap 1 EA  $    550.00  $    550.00 

Subtotal  Water  $     132,642.00 

Signage and Striping

25 Stop Sign, R1-1, 30" x 30" w/Street Signs 1 EA  $    370.00  $    370.00 

26 24" Wide White Stop Bar 2 EA  $    94.00  $    188.00 

Subtotal Signage and Striping  $    558.00 

 $     342,963.20 

25%  $    85,740.80 

THE GLEN - PHASES 11-13
ENGINEER'S CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATE

EXHIBIT "A"

Total Improvements Phase 11 - 13

Required Maintenance Bond

D
R
AFT









 

 
 
 

1450 W. Granada Blvd., Suite 2  Ormond Beach, FL  32174  Phone 386.257.2571  Fax 386.257.6996 

www.ltg-inc.us 

 

Via email: (tkelley@fruitlandpark.org) 
 
Ref: 4730.01 
 

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Tracy Kelley, Fruitland Park Community Development Director 
 
From:  Matthew West AICP 
 
Date:  November 2, 2018 
 
Subject: The Glen Phases 11 - 13 – Trip Generation and Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) Exemption  

Fruitland Park, FL 
 
INTRODUCTION 
LTG, Inc. has been retained by A.A. Moukhtara Company to prepare a Trip Generation Analysis and a Request for 
Exemption from a Tier 1 TIA for the 49-lot single family development (the PROJECT) located in the west half of The Glen 
PUD in Fruitland Park, Florida. A preliminary subdivision plan is attached as Exhibit A. The PROJECT will consist of 49 
single family lots. Currently, the property is vacant. 
 
PROJECT TRIP GENERATION 
The project-generated daily, a.m., and p.m. peak-hour trips, presented in Table 1, were determined using the Institute of 
Transportation Engineers’ Trip Generation Manual, 10th Edition. The 49 single family detached homes’ trip generation is 
calculated using the Single Family Detached Housing (land use code 210). As shown in Table 1, the PROJECT is 
expected to produce 539 daily trips, 40 a.m. peak-hour trips, and 51 p.m. peak-hour trips.  Internal capture and pass-by 
capture trips are not calculated for this single use residential development. 
  

Table 1 
Trip Generation 

The Glen, Phases 11-13 
 

 
 

It should be noted that Section 153.040,a),1) of the Fruitland Park Code requires a traffic analysis when a development is 
anticipated to generate 250 or more peak-hour trips.  Table 1 above demonstrates that the proposed development’s trip 
generation would be substantially less than 250 peak-hour trips (roughly 20 percent of the threshold).  

Also, the Lake Sumter Metropolitan Planning Organization’s TIS Methodology Guidelines (Section 3.1) defines “de 
minimis” development as any development for which the net average weekday peak-hour two-way volume is less than 
100 trip ends.  Table 1 demonstrates that the proposed development is roughly half the de minimis threshold.  The local 
roadway network has adequate capacity to accommodate the additional trips without exceeding the adopted levels of 
service.  Therefore, an exemption from providing a Tier 1 TIS is requested. 

Time
Period

Land
Use

Land Use
 Code Trip Rate Equation Size Units Percent

Entering
Percent
Exiting

Trips
Entering

Trips
Exiting

Total
Trips

Single Family Detached Housing 210 Ln(T) = 0.92 Ln(X) + 2.71 49 Units 50% 50% 270 270 539

Single Family Detached Housing 210 T= 0.71(X) + 4.80 49 Units 25% 75% 10 30 40

Single Family Detached Housing 210 Ln(T) = 0.96 Ln(X) + 0.20 49 Units 63% 37% 32 19 51

Daily

AM Peak 
Hour

PM Peak 
Hour

mailto:tkelley@fruitlandpark.org


Project No.:4730.01 Figure: 1

The Glen PUD
Phases 11-13

N

1450 West Granada Blvd., Suite 2 – Daytona Beach, Florida 32174
Telephone:  386.257.2571     Fax:  386.257.6996     EB# 0009227

NTS

Location Map

Site



Tracy Kelley 
November 2, 2018 
Page 3 
 

 

 

 
I affirm, by affixing my signature and seal below, that the findings contained herein are, to my knowledge, accurate and 
truthful and were developed using current procedures standard to the practice of professional planning. 
 
Name:   Matthew West                                  
 
Signature:                                                    
          
Date:     November 2, 2018     
 
 

Attachments: 
 
Exhibit A – Conceptual Subdivision Plan 



Tracy Kelley 
November 2, 2018 
Page 4 
 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

 



July 24, 2017

Sayed Moukhtara
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

SUBJECT: 26496-3
The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13

Dear Sir/Madam:

Enclosed is your individual permit issued by the St. Johns River Water Management District on 
July 24, 2017. This permit is a legal document and should be kept with your other important 
documents. Permit issuance does not relieve you from the responsibility of obtaining any 
necessary permits from any federal, state, or local agencies for your project.

Technical Staff Report:
If you wish to review a copy of the Technical Staff Report (TSR) that provides the District’s staff 
analysis of your permit application, you may view the TSR by going to the Permitting section of 
the District’s website at www.sjrwmd.com/permitting. Using the “search applications and permits” 
feature, you can use your permit number or project name to find information about the permit. 
When you see the results of your search, click on the permit number and then on the TSR folder.

Noticing Your Permit:
For noticing instructions, please refer to the noticing materials in this package regarding closing 
the point of entry for someone to challenge the issuance of your permit. Please note that if a 
timely petition for administrative hearing is filed, your permit will become non-final and any 
activities that you choose to undertake pursuant to your permit will be at your own risk.

Compliance with Permit Conditions:
To submit your required permit compliance information, go to the District’s website at 
www.sjrwmd.com/permitting. Under the “Apply for a permit or submit compliance data” section, 
click to sign-in to your existing account or to create a new account. Select the “Compliance 
Submittal” tab, enter your permit number, and select “No Specific Date” for the Compliance Due 
Date Range. You will then be able to view all the compliance submittal requirements for your 
project. Select the compliance item that you are ready to submit and then attach the appropriate 
information or form. The forms to comply with your permit conditions are available at 
www.sjrwmd.com/permitting under the section “Handbooks, forms, fees, final orders”. Click on 
forms to view all permit compliance forms, then scroll to the ERP application forms section and 
select the applicable compliance forms. Alternatively, if you have difficulty finding forms or need 



copies of the appropriate forms, please contact the Bureau of Regulatory Support at (386) 329-
4570.

Transferring Your Permit:
Your permit requires you to notify the District within 30 days of any change in ownership or 
control of the project or activity covered by the permit, or within 30 days of any change in 
ownership or control of the real property on which the permitted project or activity is located or 
occurs. You will need to provide the District with the information specified in rule 62-330.340, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Generally, this will require you to complete and submit 
Form 62-330.340(1), “Request to Transfer Permit,” available at 
http://www.sjrwmd.com/permitting/permitforms.html.

Please note that a permittee is liable for compliance with the permit before the permit is 
transferred.  The District, therefore, recommends that you request a permit transfer in advance in 
accordance with the applicable rules. You are encouraged to contact District staff for assistance 
with this process.

Thank you and please let us know if you have additional questions. For general questions contact 
e-permit@sjrwmd.com or (386) 329-4570.

Sincerely,

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services
St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, FL 32177-2529
(386) 329-4570

Enclosures:  Permit

cc:  District Permit File

David W. Springstead
Springstead Engineering, Inc.
727 S 14th St
Leesburg, FL 34748-5618 

David W. Springstead
Springstead Engineering, Inc.
727 S 14th St
Leesburg, FL 34748-5618 

http://www.sjrwmd.com/permitting/permitforms.html


ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
Post Office Box 1429

Palatka, Florida 32178-1429

PERMIT NO: 26496-3         DATE ISSUED: July 24, 2017

PROJECT NAME: The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13

A PERMIT AUTHORIZING:
Construction of a Stormwater Management System for The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13, 
a 38.38 - acre project to be constructed and operated as per plans received by the District on 
August 21, 2003 and as amended by Sheets 2 of 7 and 4 of 7 received by the District on 
October 21, 2003. 

LOCATION:
Section(s): 8 Township(s): 19S Range(s): 24E
Lake County

Receiving Water Body:
Name Class
Myrtle Lake III Fresh

ISSUED TO: 
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

The permittee agrees to hold and save the St. Johns River Water Management District and its 
successors harmless from any and all damages, claims, or liabilities which may arise from permit 
issuance.  Said application, including all plans and specifications attached thereto, is by 
reference made a part hereof.

This permit does not convey to the permittee any property rights nor any rights or privileges other 
than those specified herein, nor relieve the permittee from complying with any law, regulation or 
requirement affecting the rights of other bodies or agencies.  All structures and works installed by 
permittee hereunder shall remain the property of the permittee. 

This permit may be revoked, modified or transferred at any time pursuant to the appropriate 
provisions of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes.

PERMIT IS CONDITIONED UPON:

See conditions on attached “Exhibit A”, dated July 24, 2017

AUTHORIZED BY: St. Johns River Water Management District
Division of Regulatory Services

By:    
     ______________________________               
     Marc vonCanal                          
     Regulatory Coordinator                         



"EXHIBIT A"
CONDITIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT NUMBER 26496-3

The Glen, Phases 10, 11, 12, & 13
DATED July 24, 2017

1. All activities shall be implemented following the plans, specifications and performance 
criteria approved by this permit. Any deviations must be authorized in a permit modification 
in accordance with Rule 62-330.315, F.A.C. Any deviations that are not so authorized may 
subject the permittee to enforcement action and revocation of the permit under Chapter 
373, F.S.

2. A complete copy of this permit shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity during 
the construction phase, and shall be available for review at the work site upon request by 
the District staff. The permittee shall require the contractor to review the complete permit 
prior to beginning construction.

3. Activities shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause or contribute to violations of 
state water quality standards. Performance-based erosion and sediment control best 
management practices shall be installed immediately prior to, and be maintained during 
and after construction as needed, to prevent adverse impacts to the water resources and 
adjacent lands. Such practices shall be in accordance with the State of Florida Erosion and 
Sediment Control Designer and Reviewer Manual (Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection and Florida Department of Transportation June 2007), and the Florida 
Stormwater Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspector’s Manual (Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection, Nonpoint Source Management Section, Tallahassee, Florida, 
July 2008), which are both incorporated by reference in subparagraph 62-330.050(9)(b)5, 
F.A.C., unless a project-specific erosion and sediment control plan is approved or other 
water quality control measures are required as part of the permit.

4. At least 48 hours prior to beginning the authorized activities, the permittee shall submit to 
the District a fully executed Form 62-330.350(1), “Construction Commencement 
Notice,”[10-1-13], incorporated by reference herein 
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02505), indicating the expected 
start and completion dates. A copy of this form may be obtained from the District, as 
described in subsection 62-330.010(5), F.A.C. If available, an District website that fulfills 
this notification requirement may be used in lieu of the form.

5. Unless the permit is transferred under Rule 62-330.340, F.A.C., or transferred to an 
operating entity under Rule 62-330.310, F.A.C., the permittee is liable to comply with the 
plans, terms and conditions of the permit for the life of the project or activity.

6. Within 30 days after completing construction of the entire project, or any independent 
portion of the project, the permittee shall provide the following to the Agency, as applicable:
 

a. For an individual, private single-family residential dwelling unit, duplex, triplex, or 
quadruplex — “Construction Completion and Inspection Certification for Activities 
Associated With a Private Single-Family Dwelling Unit”  [Form 62-330.310(3)]; or

b. For all other activities — “As-Built Certification and Request for Conversion to 
Operational Phase” [Form 62-330.310(1)].

c. If available, an Agency website that fulfills this certification requirement may be used 
in lieu of the form.

http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02505


7. If the final operation and maintenance entity is a third party:
 

a. Prior to sales of any lot or unit served by the activity and within one year of permit 
issuance, or within 30 days of as-built certification, whichever comes first, the 
permittee shall submit, as applicable, a copy of the operation and maintenance 
documents (see sections 12.3 thru 12.3.3 of Volume I) as filed with the Department of 
State, Division of Corporations and a copy of any easement, plat, or deed restriction 
needed to operate or maintain the project, as recorded with the Clerk of the Court in 
the County in which the activity is located.

b. Within 30 days of submittal of the as- built certification, the permittee shall submit 
“Request for Transfer of Environmental Resource Permit to the Perpetual Operation 
Entity” [Form 62-330.310(2)] to transfer the permit to the operation and maintenance 
entity, along with the documentation requested in the form. If available, an 
Agency website that fulfills this transfer requirement may be used in lieu of the form.

8. The permittee shall notify the District in writing of changes required by any other regulatory 
District that require changes to the permitted activity, and any required modification of this 
permit must be obtained prior to implementing the changes.

9. This permit does not:
 
a. Convey to the permittee any property rights or privileges, or any other rights or 
privileges other than those specified herein or in Chapter 62-330, F.A.C.;
 
b. Convey to the permittee or create in the permittee any interest in real property;
 
c. Relieve the permittee from the need to obtain and comply with any other required 
federal, state, and local authorization, law, rule, or ordinance; or
 
d. Authorize any entrance upon or work on property that is not owned, held in 
easement, or controlled by the permittee.

10. Prior to conducting any activities on state-owned submerged lands or other lands of the 
state, title to which is vested in the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust 
Fund, the permittee must receive all necessary approvals and authorizations under 
Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. Written authorization that requires formal execution by the 
Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund shall not be considered received 
until it has been fully executed.

11. The permittee shall hold and save the District harmless from any and all damages, claims, 
or liabilities that may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation, 
maintenance, removal, abandonment or use of any project authorized by the permit.

12. The permittee shall notify the District in writing:
 
a. Immediately if any previously submitted information is discovered to be inaccurate; 
and
 
b. Within 30 days of any conveyance or division of ownership or control of the property 
or the system, other than conveyance via a long-term lease, and the new owner shall 
request transfer of the permit in accordance with Rule 62-330.340, F.A.C.  This does 
not apply to the sale of lots or units in residential or commercial subdivisions 
or condominiums where the stormwater management system has been completed and 
converted to the operation phase.



13. Upon reasonable notice to the permittee, District staff with proper identification shall have 
permission to enter, inspect, sample and test the project or activities to ensure conformity 
with the plans and specifications authorized in the permit.

14. If any prehistoric or historic artifacts, such as pottery or ceramics, stone tools or metal 
implements, dugout canoes, or any other physical remains that could be associated with 
Native American cultures, or early colonial or American settlement are encountered at any 
time within the project site area, work involving subsurface disturbance in the immediate 
vicinity of such discoveries shall cease. The permittee or other designee shall contact the 
Florida Department of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance and Review 
Section, at (850) 245-6333 or (800) 847-7278, as well as the appropriate permitting agency 
office.  Such subsurface work shall not resume without verbal or written authorization from 
the Division of Historical Resources. If unmarked human remains are encountered, all work 
shall stop immediately and notification shall be provided in accordance with Section 
872.05, F.S.

15. Any delineation of the extent of a wetland or other surface water submitted as part of the 
permit application, including plans or other supporting documentation, shall not be 
considered binding unless a specific condition of this permit or a formal determination 
under Rule 62-330.201, F.A.C., provides otherwise.

16. The permittee shall provide routine maintenance of all components of the stormwater 
management system to remove trapped sediments and debris. Removed materials shall be 
disposed of in a landfill or other uplands in a manner that does not require a permit under 
Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., or cause violations of state water quality standards.

17. This permit is issued based on the applicant’s submitted information that reasonably 
demonstrates that adverse water resource-related impacts will not be caused by the 
completed permit activity. If any adverse impacts result, the District will require the 
permittee to eliminate the cause, obtain any necessary permit modification, and take any 
necessary corrective actions to resolve the adverse impacts.

18. A Recorded Notice of Environmental Resource Permit may be recorded in the county 
public records in accordance with Rule 62-330.090(7), F.A.C. Such notice is not an 
encumbrance upon the property.

19. This permit for construction will expire five years from the date of issuance.

20. At a minimum, all retention and detention storage areas must be excavated to rough grade 
prior to building construction or placement of impervious surface within the area to be 
served by those facilities.  To prevent reduction in storage volume and percolation rates, all 
accumulated sediment must be removed from the storage area prior to final grading and 
stabilization.

21. All wetland areas or water bodies that are outside the specific limits of construction 
authorized by this permit must be protected from erosion, siltation, scouring or excess 
turbidity, and dewatering.

22. The operation and maintenance entity shall inspect the stormwater or surface water 
management system once within two years after the completion of construction and every 
two years thereafter to determine if the system is functioning as designed and permitted. 
The operation and maintenance entity must maintain a record of each required inspection, 
including the date of the inspection, the name and contact information of the inspector, and 
whether the system was functioning as designed and permitted, and make such record 
available for inspection upon request by the District during normal business hours. If at any 



time the system is not functioning as designed and permitted, then within 30 days the entity 
shall submit a report electronically or in writing to the District using Form 62-330.311(1), 
“Operation and Maintenance Inspection Certification,” describing the remedial actions 
taken to resolve the failure or deviation.

23. Deed of Conservation Easement
 
This permit requires the recording of a conservation easement. Within 30 days of 
recording, the permittee shall provide the District with: (a) the original recorded easement 
(including exhibits) showing the date it was recorded and the official records book and 
page number, (b) a copy of the recorded plat (if applicable), (c) a surveyor's sketch of the 
easement area plotted on the appropriate USGS topographic map, and (d) the original 
recorded consent and joinder(s) of mortgagee (if applicable). Before recording them, the 
permittee shall ensure that these documents are acceptable to the District as described 
below.
 
Description of Conservation Easement Area. 
 
The permittee shall provide to the District for review and written approval a copy of: (a) the 
preliminary plat showing the area to be encumbered by the conservation easement, or (b) 
a surveyor's sketch and legal description of the area to be placed under the conservation 
easement, per the approved mitigation plan, at least 45 days before (1) dredging, filling, or 
clearing any wetland or surface water for which mitigation is required; (2) clearing any 
upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone for which mitigation is required; (3) the 
sale of any lot or parcel; (4) the recording of the subdivision plat; or (5) use of the 
infrastructure for its intended use, whichever occurs first.
 
If the impacts to an upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone or to a wetland or 
surface water for which mitigation is required will occur in discrete phases, the areas to be 
preserved to offset such impacts may be placed under conservation easement in phases 
such that impacts are offset during each phase. Such phasing of preservation shall only 
occur if it has been proposed in the mitigation plan and approved by the permit, or if it is 
approved in writing by the District. A surveyor's sketch and legal description of the area to 
be placed under conservation easement during each phase must be submitted in 
accordance with the previous paragraph.
 
Recording of Conservation Easement. 
 
Before (1) dredging, filling, or clearing any wetland or surface water for which mitigation is 
required, (2) clearing any upland within a Riparian Habitat Protection Zone for which 
mitigation is required, (3) the sale of any lot or parcel, (4) the recording of the subdivision 
plat, or (5) use of the infrastructure for its intended use, whichever occurs first, the 
permittee shall record a conservation easement. The conservation easement shall include 
restrictions on the real property pursuant to section 704.06, Florida Statutes, and be 
consistent with section 10.3.8, ERP Applicant's Handbook, Volume I(October 1, 2013) and 
Fla. Admin.Code R. 62-330.301(6).
 
The conservation easement shall be in the form approved in writing by the District and, if 
no plat has been submitted, the easement shall include the approved legal description and 
surveyor's sketch. If the District does not provide written comments on the preliminary plat 
or surveyor's sketch and legal description within 45 days of receipt, then the permittee may 
record the conservation easement with the legal description and surveyor's sketch or plat 
reference previously submitted. If the District provides written disapproval of the preliminary 
plat or surveyor's sketch and legal description, the permittee shall, within ten (10) days of 
receipt of the disapproval, correct all errors with the conservation easement, including the 
preliminary plat or legal description and surveyor's sketch, and record the conservation 



easement. Pursuant to section 704.06, Florida Statutes, the conservation easement shall 
prohibit all construction, including clearing, dredging, or filling, except that which is 
specifically authorized by this permit, within the mitigation areas delineated on the final 
plans and/or mitigation proposal approved by the District.
 
The easement may not be amended without written District approval.
 
Additional Documents Required. 
 
The permittee shall ensure that the conservation easement identifies, and is executed by, 
the correct grantor, who must hold sufficient record title to the land encumbered by the 
easement. If the easement's grantor is a partnership, the partnership shall provide to the 
District a partnership affidavit stating that the person executing the conservation easement 
has the legal authority to convey an interest in the partnership land. If there exist any 
mortgages on the land, the permittee shall also have each mortgagee execute a consent 
and joinder of mortgagee subordinating the mortgage to the conservation easement. The 
consent and joinder of the mortgagee shall be recorded simultaneously with the 
conservation easement in the public records of the county where the land is located. Within 
30 days of recording, the permittee shall provide the District with: (a) the original recorded 
easement (including exhibits) showing the date it was recorded and the official records 
book and page number, (b) a copy of the recorded plat (if applicable), (c) a surveyor's 
sketch of the easement area plotted on the appropriate USGS topographic map, and (d) 
the original recorded consent and joinder(s) of mortgagee (if applicable).
 
Demarcation of Conservation Easement Area. Prior to lot or parcel sales, all changes in 
direction of the easement area boundaries must be permanently monumented above 
ground on the project site.

24. The stormwater management system shall be constructed and operated in accordance 
with the plans received by the District on August 21, 2003 and as amended by Sheets 2 of 
7 and 4 of 7 received by the District on October 21, 2003. 

25. This permit does not authorize any impacts to wetlands or other surface waters.

26. Prior to the use of the infrastructure or sale of any lot or parcel, the permittee must install 
permanent information signs (number of signs to be approved by the District) advising 
residents of the conservation areas along all conservation tract boundaries with lots or 
roads.  These signs must indicate that this is a conservation area and that no clearing or 
dumping is allowed.

 



Notice Of Rights

1. A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to request an 
administrative hearing by filing a written petition with the St. Johns River Water 
Management District (District).  Pursuant to Chapter 28-106 and Rule 40C-1.1007, 
Florida Administrative Code, the petition must be filed (received) either by delivery at the 
office of the District Clerk at District Headquarters, P. O. Box 1429, Palatka Florida 
32178-1429 (4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL  32177) or by e-mail with the District Clerk at 
Clerk@sjrwmd.com, within twenty-six (26) days of the District depositing the notice of 
District decision in the mail (for those persons to whom the District mails actual notice), 
within twenty-one (21) days of the District emailing the notice of District decision (for 
those persons to whom the District emails actual notice), or within twenty-one (21) days 
of newspaper publication of the notice of  District decision (for those persons to whom the 
District does not mail or email actual notice). A petition must comply with Sections 
120.54(5)(b)4. and 120.569(2)(c), Florida Statutes, and Chapter 28-106, Florida 
Administrative Code.  The District will not accept a petition sent by facsimile (fax), as 
explained in paragraph no. 4 below.
 

2. Please be advised that if you wish to dispute this District decision, mediation may be 
available and that choosing mediation does not affect your right to an administrative 
hearing.  If you wish to request mediation, you must do so in a timely-filed petition.  If all 
parties, including the District, agree to the details of the mediation procedure, in writing, 
within 10 days after the time period stated in the announcement for election of an 
administrative remedy under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, the time 
limitations imposed by Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, shall be tolled to 
allow mediation of the disputed District decision. The mediation must be concluded within 
60 days of the date of the parties’ written agreement, or such other timeframe agreed to 
by the parties in writing.  Any mediation agreement must include provisions for selecting a 
mediator, a statement that each party shall be responsible for paying its pro-rata share of 
the costs and fees associated with mediation, and the mediating parties’ understanding 
regarding the confidentiality of discussions and documents introduced during mediation.  
If mediation results in settlement of the administrative dispute, the District will enter a final 
order consistent with the settlement agreement.  If mediation terminates without 
settlement of the dispute, the District will notify all the parties in writing that the 
administrative hearing process under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes, is 
resumed.  Even if a party chooses not to engage in formal mediation, or if formal 
mediation does not result in a settlement agreement, the District will remain willing to 
engage in informal settlement discussions.

3. A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to an informal 
administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(2), Florida Statutes, 
where no material facts are in dispute.  A petition for an informal hearing must also 
comply with the requirements set forth in Rule 28-106.301, Florida Administrative Code.
 



Notice Of Rights

4. A petition for an administrative hearing is deemed filed upon receipt of the complete 
petition by the District Clerk at the District Headquarters in Palatka, Florida during the 
District’s regular business hours.  The District’s regular business hours are 8:00 a.m. – 
5:00 p.m., excluding weekends and District holidays. Petitions received by the District 
Clerk after the District’s regular business hours shall be deemed filed as of 8:00 a.m. on 
the District’s next regular business day.  The District’s acceptance of petitions filed by e-
mail is subject to certain conditions set forth in the District’s Statement of Agency 
Organization and Operation (issued pursuant to Rule 28-101.001, Florida Administrative 
Code), which is available for viewing at sjrwmd.com.  These conditions include, but are 
not limited to, the petition being in the form of a PDF or TIFF file and being capable of 
being stored and printed by the District.  Further, pursuant to the District’s Statement of 
Agency Organization and Operation, attempting to file a petition by facsimile is prohibited 
and shall not constitute filing.
 

5. Failure to file a petition for an administrative hearing within the requisite timeframe shall 
constitute a waiver of the right to an administrative hearing. (Rule 28-106.111, Florida 
Administrative Code).
 

6. The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures to be followed are 
governed by Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, 
and Rule 40C-1.1007, Florida Administrative Code.  Because the administrative hearing 
process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means the 
District’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this notice.  A person 
whose substantial interests are or may be affected by the District’s final action has the 
right to become a party to the proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth 
above.
 

7. Pursuant to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, a party to the proceeding before the District 
who is adversely affected by final District action may seek review of the action in the 
District Court of Appeal by filing a notice of appeal pursuant to Rules 9.110 and 9.190, 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure, within 30 days of the rendering of the final District 
action.
 

8. A District action is considered rendered, as referred to in paragraph no. 7 above, after it is 
signed on behalf of the District and filed by the District Clerk.
 

9. Failure to observe the relevant timeframes for filing a petition for judicial review as 
described in paragraph no. 7 above will result in waiver of that right to review.
 

NOR.Decision.DOC.001
Revised 12.7.11



Notice Of Rights

Certificate of Service

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Rights has been sent to the
permittee:

Sayed Moukhtara
A A Moukhtara, Inc.
7717 NW 20th Ln
Gainesville, FL 32605-3163 

This 24th day of July, 2017.

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services
St. Johns River Water Management District
4049 Reid Street
Palatka, FL 32177-2529
(386) 329-4570

Permit Number: 26496-3        
 



NOTICING INFORMATION

Dear Permittee:

Please be advised that the St. Johns River Water Management District will not publish a notice 
in the newspaper advising the public that it has issued a permit for this project.

Newspaper publication, using the District’s notice form, notifies members of the public of their 
right to challenge the issuance of the permit. If proper notice is given by newspaper publication, 
then there is a 21-day time limit for someone to file a petition for an administrative hearing to 
challenge the issuance of the permit.

To close the point of entry for filing a petition, you may publish (at your own expense) a one-
time notice of the District’s decision in a newspaper of general circulation within the affected 
area as defined in Section 50.011 of the Florida Statutes. If you do not publish a newspaper 
notice to close the point of entry, the time to challenge the issuance of your permit will not expire 
and someone could file a petition even after your project is constructed.

A copy of the notice form and a partial list of newspapers of general circulation are attached for 
your convenience. However, you are not limited to those listed newspapers. If you choose to 
close the point of entry and the notice is published, the newspaper will return to you an affidavit 
of publication. In that event, it is important that you either submit a scanned copy of the affidavit 
by emailing it to compliancesupport@sjrwmd.com (preferred method) or send a copy of the 
original affidavit to: 

   Margaret Daniels, Office Director
   Office of Business and Administrative Services
  4049 Reid Street
  Palatka, FL   32177

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Business and Administrative Services at 
(386) 329-4570.

Sincerely,

Margaret Daniels, Office Director
Office of Business and Administrative Services



NOTICE OF AGENCY ACTION TAKEN BY THE
ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

Notice is given that the following permit was issued on ____________________:

(Name and address of applicant)______________________________________ 
permit#____________________. The project is located in _____________County, Section 
________, Township ________ South, Range ________ East. The permit authorizes a surface 
water management system on ________ acres for 
_____________________________________________________________ known as 
____________________. The receiving water body is ________________.

A person whose substantial interests are or may be affected has the right to request an 
administrative hearing by filing a written petition with the St. Johns River Water Management 
District (District). Pursuant to Chapter 28-106 and Rule 40C-1.1007, Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.), the petition must be filed (received) either by delivery at the office of the District Clerk at 
District Headquarters, P.O. Box 1429, Palatka FL 32178-1429 (4049 Reid St, Palatka, FL 32177) 
or by e-mail with the District Clerk at Clerk@sjrwmd.com, within twenty-one (21) days of 
newspaper publication of the notice of District decision (for those persons to whom the District 
does not mail or email actual notice). A petition must comply with Sections 120.54(5)(b)4. and 
120.569(2)(c), Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 28-106, F.A.C. The District will not accept a 
petition sent by facsimile (fax). Mediation pursuant to Section 120.573, F.S., may be available 
and choosing mediation does not affect your right to an administrative hearing.
A petition for an administrative hearing is deemed filed upon receipt of the complete petition by 
the District Clerk at the District Headquarters in Palatka, Florida during the District’s regular 
business hours. The District's regular business hours are 8 a.m. – 5 p.m., excluding weekends 
and District holidays. Petitions received by the District Clerk after the District's regular business 
hours shall be deemed filed as of 8 a.m. on the District’s next regular business day. The District's 
acceptance of petitions filed by e-mail is subject to certain conditions set forth in the District’s 
Statement of Agency Organization and Operation (issued pursuant to Rule 28-101.001, Florida 
Administrative Code), which is available for viewing at www.sjrwmd.com. These conditions 
include, but are not limited to, the petition being in the form of a PDF or TIFF file and being 
capable of being stored and printed by the District. Further, pursuant to the District’s Statement of 
Agency Organization and Operation, attempting to file a petition by facsimile (fax) is prohibited 
and shall not constitute filing.
The right to an administrative hearing and the relevant procedures to be followed are governed 
by Chapter 120, Florida Statutes, Chapter 28-106, Florida Administrative Code, and Rule 40C-
1.1007, Florida Administrative Code. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to 
formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition means the District's final action may be 
different from the position taken by it in this notice. Failure to file a petition for an 
administrative hearing within the requisite time frame shall constitute a waiver of the right 
to an administrative hearing. (Rule 28-106.111, F.A.C.).
If you wish to do so, please visit http://www.sjrwmd.com/nor_dec/ to read the complete Notice of 
Rights to determine any legal rights you may have concerning the District's decision(s) on the 
permit application(s) described above. You can also request the Notice of Rights by contacting 
the Director of Regulatory Support, 4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL 32177-2529, tele. no. (386)329-
4570.



NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING

ALACHUA                                                               BAKER
The Alachua County Record, Legal Advertising      Baker County Press, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 806                                                          P. O. Box 598
Gainesville, FL  32602                                             Maclenny, FL  32063
352-377-2444/ fax 352-338-1986                            904-259-2400/ fax 904-259-6502

BRAFORD                                                               BREVARD
Bradford County Telegraph, Legal Advertising        Florida Today, Legal Advertising
P. O. Drawer A                                                         P. O. Box 419000
Starke, FL  32901                                                     Melbourne, FL  32941-9000
904-964-6305/ fax 904-964-8628                            321-242-3832/ fax 321-242-6618

CLAY                                                                       DUVAL
Clay Today, Legal Advertising                                 Daily Record, Legal Advertising
1560 Kinsley Ave., Suite 1                                       P. O. Box 1769
Orange Park, FL  32073                                          Jacksonville, FL  32201
904-264-3200/ fax 904-264-3285                            904-356-2466 / fax 904-353-2628

FLAGLER                                                               INDIAN RIVER
Flagler Tribune, c/o News Journal                          Vero Beach Press Journal, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 2831                                                        P. O. Box 1268
Daytona Beach, FL  32120-2831                            Vero Beach, FL  32961-1268
386- 681-2322                                                        772-221-4282/ fax 772-978-2340

LAKE                                                                      MARION
Daily Commercial, Legal Advertising                      Ocala Star Banner, Legal Advertising
P. O. Drawer 490007                                              2121 SW 19th Avenue Road
Leesburg, FL  34749                                               Ocala, FL  34474
352-365-8235/fax 352-365-1951                            352-867-4010/fax 352-867-4126

NASSAU                                                                 OKEECHOBEE
News-Leader, Legal Advertising                             Okeechobee News, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 766                                                          P. O. Box 639
Fernandina Beach, FL  32035                                 Okeechobee, FL  34973-0639
904-261-3696/fax 904-261-3698                             863-763-3134/fax 863-763-5901

ORANGE                                                                 OSCEOLA
Sentinel Communications, Legal Advertising           Little Sentinel, Legal Advertising
633 N. Orange Avenue                                            633 N. Orange Avenue
Orlando, FL  32801                                                  Orlando, FL  32801
407-420-5160/ fax 407-420-5011                            407-420-5160/ fax 407-420-5011

PUTNAM                                                                 ST. JOHNS
Palatka Daily News, Legal Advertising                    St. Augustine Record, Legal Advertising
P. O. Box 777                                                          P. O. Box 1630
Palatka, FL  32178                                                   St. Augustine, FL  32085
386-312-5200/ fax 386-312-5209                            904-819-3436

SEMINOLE                                                             VOLUSIA
Seminole Herald, Legal Advertising                        News Journal Corporation, Legal Advertising
300 North French Avenue                                       P. O. Box 2831
Sanford, FL  32771                                                  Daytona Beach, FL  32120-2831
407-323-9408                                                          (386) 681-2322












	REVISED Plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 1 Cover Sheet
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 2 General Notes
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 3 General Utility Notes
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 4 Survey
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 5 Demo and Erosion Control
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 6 Site Plan
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 7 Geometry Plan
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 8 Drainage Plan
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 9 Autoturn Simulation
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 10 Autoturn Simulation Garbage Truck
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 11 Entrance Road Plan & Profile
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 12 Utility Plan
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 13 Lift Station Detail
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 14 Construction Details
	17136 Car Wash Total-Sht 15 Utility Details


	Boundary Survey Phase 11-13.pdf
	Boundary The Glen Phase 11-13 Boundary Survey Model (1)
	SH 1 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 2 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Sheet 2 Model (1)
	SH 3 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 4 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 5 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	Untitled

	Traffic Analysis.pdf
	4730.01 The Glen PUD Trip Gen.pdf
	INTRODUCTION
	PROJECT TRIP GENERATION
	Name:   Matthew West
	Signature:
	Date:     November 2, 2018

	4730.01 Location map
	Slide Number 1


	The Glen Preliminary Plat Phase 11-13.pdf
	Boundary The Glen Phase 11-13 Boundary Survey Model (1)
	SH 1 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 2 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Sheet 2 Model (1)
	SH 3 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 4 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	SH 5 The Glen Phase 11-13 Record Map Model (1)
	Untitled


	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box18: Yes
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box19: Yes
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Off
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Off
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box43: Off
	Check Box45: Off
	Check Box46: Off
	Check Box44: Off
	Check Box47: Off
	Check Box48: Off
	Check Box49: Off
	Check Box50: Off
	Check Box51: Off
	Check Box52: Off


